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1 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
2 SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
3
4 SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION,
5
Plaintiff,
5) Case No.
Vi 20-Civ-10832 (AT) (SN)

RIPPLE LABS, INC., BRADLEY
8 GARLINGHOUSE, and CHRISTIAN
LARSEN,

Defendants.

10

Tl
12
13
14
1.5 Remote Videotaped Deposition of BREANNE MADIGAN
16 taken remotely on behalf of Plaintiff, commencing at
17 10:17 a.m. and ending at 6:52 p.m., EST, on Tuesday,
18 May 18, 2021, before Bridget Lombardozzi, CCR, RMR,
19 CRR, CLR, and Notary Public of the States of New York
20 and New Jersey, pursuant to notice.

21
22
23
24

25
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1019509 L objection.
P MS. LINSENMAYER: Robin
3 Linsenmayer on behalf of Christian Larsen.
4 No objection.
10519518 5 BREANNE MADTIGAN,
6 having been duly sworn, was examined and
& testified. as follows:
8 THE COURT REPORTER: Thank you.
9 You may proceed.
10:19:34 10 EXAMINATION

Ll BY MR. TENREIRO:
12 Q. Good morning. Please state your name
13 for the record.
14 A. Breanne Madigan.
10: 19239 .15 Q. Ms. Madigan, are you represented by

16 counsel today?

137 A, I am.
18 Qs And who is your counsel?
19 A, Morvillo Abramowitz.
10:19:46 20 MR. TENREIRO: Does counsel
241 represent anybody else in connection with
22 this case?
23 MR. ANELLO: No.

24 BY MR. TENREIRO:

1019551 25 Q. Ms. Madigan, as you've heard, I'm
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Q. Where are you employed?

A. With Ripple.

Q. And since when have you been employed
by Ripple?

A. May of 2019.

0 What is your title at Ripple?

A. The global head of institutional

markets.
(7% Has that always been your title?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. What is your salary?
A. My base salary is -
O Do you get a bonus?
A. Yes.

0 What is the bonus based on?
A, Meeting my OKRs.
Q. OKRs? Can you explain --
THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry.
Repeat.
THE WITNESS: Sure.
A. Meeting my OKRs. That stands for
objective and key results.
THE COURT REPORTER: And please
keep your voice up. It's a little hard to

hear vyou.
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be based on building liquidity, can you explain
which of the tranches in the ODL platform you're
measuring in terms of building liquidity?

A, Sure. So all components of building
liquidity on the ODL platform are relevant for
what I'm focused on.

Q. Okay. And are they relevant --

THE COURT REPORTER: I can't hear
you, ma'am. So all components of building
ligquidity on...?

A. The ODL platform are part of my
responsibility.

Q. And is your bonus based on all
components of the ODL platform?

A. Yes, broadly defined, it's building
healthy liquidity for XRP.

0. Have you been paid a bonus since you
began working at Ripple?

A. I have.

Q. How many times?

A

O And how much have you received in
bonus?

A. I don't know the exact numbers, but in

my first year, between - bonus and
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LO:25526 1 -,. bonus, it was around -worth of

2 U.S. dollars, predominantly paid in XRP. And

3 then more recently_ around this

1.0%25546: 5 Q. And what did you do with the XRP that

6 you received as a bonus?

7 A. L seld zt,
8 . Where did you sell it?
9 A On Coinbase.
10:25:58 10 THE REPORTER: I can't hear you.
1l On Point B?
1.2 A. On Coinbase. Maybe I'll move this a

153 little higher.

14 Qx That microphone doesn't -- doesn't
10:26:02 15 speak to her.

16 A, Oh, sorry. Okay. Maybe I'll pull it

17 a little closer.

18 MR. ANELLO: Yeah, that's
19 probably a good idea.
10:::26306; 20 THE WITNESS: If I'm not messing
21 up anybody else's wires. OQOkay. Maybe
22 this will help. Sorry.
23 So my answer was on Coinbase,
24 C=0=I1<=N~B-A~5+E.,

1.0:5265:23. 25 BY MR. TENREIRO:
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10:26:24 1 Qs Did you sell all of the XRP,

2 Ms. Madigan?

3 A. Yes.
4 G Okay. All right. TI think you said
10226229 5 you reported -- or, well, your manager is

5 Ms. Long?

7 A. Correct.
8 & Does anyone report to you?
9 A. Yes.

10226535 10 Qi Who does?

13 MR. TENREIRO: Madam Court

14 Reporter, we can send you those spellings
10:264553;: 15 after.

16 O What about Mr. Dinuka? I'm not going

17 to say his last name, but --
18 A. Samarasinghe. Yes, he formerly

19 reported to me,.

1052301 20 Q.. Okay. When did he stop reporting to
21 you?
22 A When he left the company.
23 Q. Which was when?
24 A. I don't recall the exact month.
10:27:06: 25 O Okay. Was it in 202072
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A, I -- yes.

G How is it that you came to work for
Ripple?

A. I was recruited by Ripple, first by
Miguel Vias and then _

O Where were you working at the time?

a. ac [N

Q. Who did you interview with when --

before you came to Ripple?

a. zon will, [
- Miguel Vias, Brad Garlinghouse. Those

are all that I remember. It might not be a

complete list, but I think that's everybody.
% That's a lot.

What -- what did -- what did these

individuals tell you your job at Ripple would

be?
A. Focused on building liquidity in XRP.
Q. What did you do for _
A. I was the head of institutional sales

and strategy.

Q. How long were you there?
A. A little over a year.
Q. What were you do -- what did you do
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For how long?

Q
A, Almost 15 years.
Q

. What was your last title at _

A. I was the head of the institutional
wealth services business.

Q. What were your responsibilities as the
head of the institutional wealth services
business?

A. I was responsible for building a
business dedicated to family offices,
high-net-worth family offices, who were
interested in predominantly private side
transactions. ©So early stage investing in
Fintech and other related companies.

Q. Did you have any professional
experience dealing with digital assets before
you worked with —?

A. No. I Jjust became intrigued by it
because some of the clients I was covering were
really interested in the space.

(075 And "the clients," you mean the

A. Yes.

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800




Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 30 of 408

10228250

10728458

10:29:08

10:29:28

10:::29:2:42

10:529:50

10

Ll

1.2

I3

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

Qs Did you have any experience with

Blockchain technology before you worked at
e

A. No, just research and personal
interest.

Q. And in terms of helping build
liquidity, what experience did you have prior to
joining Ripple?

Al So in my time at _ I was
in a number of different roles. Early on I
started in the money market sales business,
where I spent a couple of years covering asset
manager clients, large banks, et cetera. They
were predominantly investing in front-end
products.

And then I moved over to the repo
trading desk to build a hedge fund financing
business. And there we covered clients for repo
investing. And so they would --

THE COURT REPORTER: For what
investing?

THE WITNESS: Repo. R-E-P-0.

THE COURT REPORTER: I didn't
hear you, that's why.

THE WITNESS: No problem.
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1035245 i They had been prestanding. And then a couple
7 months ago they were paused. I don't recall

3 exactly when.

4 Q. A couple months ago you said?
102354855, 5 A. Yes.
6 Qs And amongst the attendees were

7 Mr. Garlinghouse and Mr. Larsen sometimes?

8 B Yes. So Brad was there pretty much

9 every week. Chris was there every week in the
10:36:07 10 beginning for about the first year or so and

L. then would attend periodically. Other members

12 that I can recall, our -- our -- our former CFO,
153 Ron Will, was my boss for a while. -

14 - our general counsel. More recently

10: 36527 15 Monica, when she took over the team. Sometimes

1.7 Q. Why did Monica -- you mean Monica
18 Long?
19 A. Yes.
10236536 20 Q. Why did Monica take over the team?
24 A. Ron Will left and so the team was
22 reallocated under Monica when she became the GM

23 of the team RippleX.
24 Q. The what? I'm sorry.

1036548 25 A. GM, sorry. General manager.
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Q. Can you please explain what are
programmatic sales?

A, Yes. So programmatic sales are where
Ripple worked with market makers to sell XRP
into the market on exchanges and other
platforms.

0. What involvement, if any, did you have
with Ripple's programmatic sales?

Al Not very much except that -- because
it was already in existence when I joined. But
I do recall a meeting where we were -- me and my
team were involved in looking at different
volume benchmarks that were available to the
industry with respect to overall crypto trading
volumes and looking for a reliable -- the most

reliable available source of volume data, which

at the tine was [ o oo

THE COURT REPORTER: I -- repeat
the last part.

THE WITNESS: Sure. We were —-- 1
was involved in looking for a -- the most
reliable source of industry -- crypto

industry volume data, which was -- we were

48
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BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. Ms. Madigan, at the time you arrived
at Ripple in May of 2019, what were Ripple's
revenues from the ODL product?

A I do not know.

Q. Did you know back then?

A. No.

Q= Okay. Do you know now?

A. I do not know.

0. At the time you arrived at Ripple in
May of 2019, where did Ripple get the money to
fund its operations?

A. I -- I know that XRP sales were a part
of that, but I don't have the intri --
intricacies of the financial, an accounting of
the company.

O Well, I don't think we need an
accounting, but did you -- you know, in May of
2019 or before you started at Ripple, did you
discuss with anyone, you know, how does this
company pay for the business that it runs?

A. My understanding was that XRP sales
were a part of that, but as I said, I don't know

the intricacies of what other sources of funding

49
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MS. ZORNBERG: Present tense.
Zornberqg.
BY MR. TENREIRO:

O Let me start again. Thank you.

When you arrived at Ripple, when you
arrived at Ripple, to the extent vyou knew about
programmatic sales, who was buying XRP from
Ripple in programmatic sales?

A. Sure. So the one point of
clarification I wanted to make is that Ripple
does not have a trading desk and so Ripple
relies on third parties for its programmatic
sales; namely, market makers. And, in

particular, my recollection is that GSR and

_ were both managing those sales of

XRP.

G GSR and _were serving as
intermediaries between Ripple and the market, is
that correct?

A. I think that's a fair term, although I
don't know what -- yeah, what you'd call them,
but they managed the sales of the XRP because
Ripple couldn't sell directly.

Q. Okay. And who did GSR and

51
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10250553 i A. I believe they sold it on a number of
2 exchanges, but I don't know the names of those
3 or how or which ones.
4 o Okay. And do you know who they sold
1050459, 5 them to on these exchanges?
6 A. Are you -- are you asking who the

7 exchange's clients were?

8 0. Yeah. Who bought the XRP?
9 Al I do not know.
10:51207 10 Q. Okay. Did you hear of any

1l restrictions that Ripple imposed on GSR or
12 _ in terms of the identities of the
3 people to whom they might sell XRP on behalf of
14 Ripple to?
10:51:20 15 A, None that I'm aware of.
16 B.. Okay. Have you heard of a term --
17 have you heard of the term "OTC sales"?
18 A. I'*ve: heard of the term.
19 Q. What does that term mean to you in the
10051530 20 context of your employment at Ripple?
21, A. Not very much because it was done
22 before my time with the exception of one client,
22 1l
24 Q. What's -— what or who is -

10551543, 25 A. Yeah. So I -- I don't know them
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intimately, but I can -- they are a company
based in Asia. I know that they were an
investor in Ripple, I believe in the Series B,
and they had a long-standing relationship with
Ripple -- have a long-standing relationship with
Ripple to my knowledge. And there was an
outstanding contract that was executed long
before I joined that still was maintained after
my join date around OTC sales.

O And you had some involvement --

THE COURT REPORTER: "After my
join date"? I can't -- you're dropping
your voice at the end. I can't hear it.

A. That - contract for OTC sales was
maintained after I joined.

6 And what involvement, if any, did you
have with - contract?

A. So none in the originating contract,
which, as I mentioned, was executed before my
time. I don't know if it was years before or
when before, but I did have involvement when --
when it was brought to my attention that part of
this legacy contract entailed very large
quantities of XRP being delivered to -, who

was then apparently immediately selling it.

53
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Q. Okay. Did you have any other
involvement with OTC sales other than .

A, No.

Q. Okay.

A, None that I recall.

(075 All right. We'll get back to that.

So in the context of -- I think you

mentioned that Mr. Will told you that, you know,
Ripple in part funded its operations, at least

in part, by selling XRP, is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you recall in what context he told
you that?

A. No.

Q. In the context of Ripple selling XRP

to fund its operations, does a higher price of
XRP benefit Ripple?
THE COURT REPORTER: Repeat that,
please. You're talking too fast.

Q. In the context of Ripple selling XRP
to fund its operations, does a higher price of
XRP benefit Ripple?

A. In the context you described, I
suppose a higher price could be helpful if it's

funding operations.

54
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A. No. There's not a direct correlation
between price and liquidity. Liquidity is one
specific component amongst -- sorry, price is
one specific component amongst many that impacts

overall liquidity.

Q. Okay. So -- so I think you mentioned
A Yes.
0 You've heard of them?

A. I have heard of them.

0. What is it? What is your knowledge of
what that is?

A. So a market data reference website
that I recall we used to pull market data from.

Q. What sort of market data?

A, Exchange volumes, overall crypto
market data where things were trading. You

know, all sorts of market metrics.

Q. Did _ -- information from
_ ever play a role with respect to

Ripple's programmatic sales?

A. I recall it did, which is where I
mentioned earlier when you asked about my role
within programmatic sales. So as I mentioned,

that -- it was designed prior to my arrival.
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11215509 I However, right around the time of my arrival, I
2 don't remember the exact date, there was some
3 attention around_ potentially
4 having inaccurate volume data for the industry.
11215220 5 And so one of the things I remember
6 Ron asking us to do was to take a look at what
7 other industry sources were available around

8 market data analytics that might be potentially

0

more reliable so we could get as accurate a
11:15+34 10 picture of market volumes as possible.

1} 0. And what role, if any, did the quality

12 of data play with respect to Ripple's

13 programmatic sales at that point?

14 A. Yes. So my recollection is that the
11:15:48 15 amount of programmatic sales was based off of

16 overall market volumes.

17 0. And did you ever stop using -- did

18 Ripple ever stop using _

19 information, volume information, with respect to
11226502 20 its, you know, programmatic sales as you've just

21 described?

22 . I recall a move from
23
24
11216515 25 A. I know it's a mouthful. Sorry to the
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court reporter.

Q. Who made that -- who made the decision

that Ripple would switch to _ to
e

A, There were a number of people
involved, including the accounting team, the tax
team, the legal team, et cetera, and just in
vetting the quality of the -- of the data and in
making the decision that it seemed from all
available sources that that seemed to have more
reliable market data than -- than _
ke

0. Did the info -- did the data that --

is it fair to call it ||

A. It is. That would be helpful.

B Is it fair to say that -
reported -- well, did they report less volume or
more volume for XRP than _?

A. You know, I don't recall specifically
for XRP, but I do recall -- in terms of up, down

or whatever way, but I do recall that they went
through a rigorous process of analyzing all the
exchanges -- and that was one thing I remember
being impressed by -- and looking at the quality

of the teams, the quality of their reporting,

78
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the reliability of their data.

And it just seemed like a more --
the -- the team themselves that was running that
platform and the -- and the process they went
through to vet volumes ensuring that the volume
data was real seemed more reliable than what our
impression was at the time of _

0. Okay. And was Mr. Garlinghouse

involved in the decision to switch from -——

A. Yes. So that was a topic that we
would have discussed, for example, in one of
those Friday meetings. So Brad would have
attended, vyes.

Q. Well, did he express to you -- to the
extent he expressed it to you, what was his view
as to whether it would be a good idea to switch?

A. Again, I don't remember exact words
is, but the general gist was that we should
always be working with high-integrity
counterparts and -- and use the most reliable
data available.

0 Was Mr. Larsen involved in the

79
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decision to switch from- to-?

A. I don't recall offhand if he was in
the meeting where we discussed that decision.

O Were there notes of these meetings,
these weekly Friday meetings?

A. Sometimes. Sometimes we'd send -- if
there was anything that was needed for
follow-up, for example, we would send an e-mail
saying, you know, these are the three things we
agreed to do or these are the three things we
agreed to follow up on. And if there were no
follow-ups, then not -- there wouldn't always be
meeting minutes sent around.

s What about handwritten notes? Would
anyone take handwritten notes at the Friday
meetings?

A. None that I recall.

Q. Okay.

A. But I can't say —-- speak for everybody
at the meetings. They were audio --

THE COURT REPORTER: I didn't
hear the last part.

A. None that I recall, but I -- they were
audio meetings, Zoom meetings. So I don't know

what people were doing in their individual homes
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believe that your general understanding of the
markets does not apply to the XRP market?

A, Do I -- sorry, repeat the question.

Q. Do you have any reason to believe that
your general understanding of markets does --
did not apply to the XRP market?

A, No.

. Did there ever come a time where --
when you expressed concern about the number of
sell orders in the book for the XRP market?

A. None that I recall.

Q. Did there ever come a time when you
tried to, you know, manage the number of sells
in the market for XRP?

A, No.

O Okay. What about sales by, you know,
individuals other than Ripple, such as, for
example, -? Did there ever come a time when
you were concerned about the number of -- you
know, of sales by |i}*

A. Yes.

Q. And why were you?

A. Because -—— as I mentioned, there
is a lengthy contract that predated me. But

what I understood of the contract was that it
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11539538 1 entailed large quantities of XRP being delivered
7 to - And when I was made aware that they
3 were selling very large quantities in -- in
4 single trades, that can have a negative impact
11::39:49. 5 oni Jiquiditys
6 Q. Okay. And did there ever come a time
7 when you became concerned about large quantities
8 of buys of XRP in the market?
9 A Not -- none specifically that I
11:40:05 10 recall.
L. Q. What about generally?
12 A. As I mentioned, large one-sided flow
I3 in either direction can impact liquidity.
14 550 Right.
11:40:13 15 But my question was, did you ever --
16 did there ever come a time when you became
17 concerned about specific large gquantities of
18 buys in the XRP market?
19 A, None that I recall.
11040525 20 Q. Did Mr. Will attend your weekly Friday
24, meetings?
22 A. Yes.
23 Q. And your other weekly meeting, was
24 that on Wednesdays?

11340531 25 A. No. It was typically on Mondays or
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A. Okay.
Q. If you can reach.
MR. TENREIRO: Here, Counsel. I
have four extras.
So do you want all four, Lisa,
BE:
MS. ZORNBERG: I'll ask you to
pass one down.
THE WITNESS: Oh, sorry.
(Pause)
BY MR. TENREIRO:
Q. Have you had a chance to look at this
exhibit, Ms. Madigan?
A. Yes, I just did.
Q. Who is _ or-
(pronunciation) ?
. IR
Q. Who is he?
A, He is the CEO of GSR.
Q. And GSR, again, just for the record?
A. Sure. They're a market maker.
Qx And their relationship with Ripple
generally?
A. Yes. They work with Ripple in a

number of capacities. They were on the
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BY MR. TENREIRO:

65 So can you answer, please? Who -- who
informed you?

A. I don't recall exactly, but there
was -- this was a topic that would have been
discussed in one of those meetings where -was
present, Brad was present, Ron was present,
St¥s

Q. Are these the Friday meetings?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Did you ever -- okay.

So just to make sure I understand,
your opinion here relates to a potential large
number of sell orders in the -- in the book that
might disrupt liquidity, is that correct?

A, No. When you say "in the book,™ first
of all, I don't know which book you're
referencing.

Q. Well, you referenced "the book," but
you're right, there is no book.

A. I was talking about a hypothetical
order book on a random exchange.

Q. Right.

A. But I don't know which book that --

G Well, let's talk about, you know, too
95
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BY MR. TENREIRO:
Q. Have you had a chance to look at it,

Ms. Madigan?

A, Yeah.

0. oxay. wno's [ -
A. He's a member of my team.

Q. Okay.

MS. LINSENMAYER: Jorge, this is
Robin Linsenmayer. We don't have the
exhibit yet from Dugan. So can you please
hold your gquestioning until that comes
through?

MR. TENREIRO: Sure. It's on the
screen, though.

MS. LINSENMAYER: I know. I
can't scroll through it. Okay. It's
arrived. Thanks.

BY MR. TENREIRO:
Q. And he is e-mailing an individual at
[——
Do you see that?

A, Yeah. It appears so.

A. - is a company —- I don't know a

ton about them, but it's a company that
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provides, I think, FX services and crypto
services and ability to buy and sell them.

@ And it seems like -- he says "Dear
- We wanted to give you an update on the
XRP selling pause before year end."

Do you know what he refers -- is
referring to when he says "XRP selling pause"?

LN I don't recall exactly, but apparently
a selling pause.

0. Then he says "According to the latest
feedback from our legal department, any XRP
sales to yourselves need to be on pause still."

Do you see that? It's underlined.

A. Mm-hmm.

Q. Is that a yes or no?

A, I do see that, yeah.

Q. Okay. And why does there need to be a
pause in XRP sales at this point?

A. I don't recall why.

Q. Is this the same as programmatic
pauses on programmatic sales or something else?
A. Well, again, I -- A, I'm not the

author of this e-mail and I don't recall it
offhand. But with that caveat, if I'm reading

it now, it looks to be different than
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programmatic in that - was not engaged in

programmatic sales. I mentioned we leveraged
third-party market makers.
G You mentioned what?
THE COURT REPORTER: "W
mentioned"?
A. We -- we leveraged third-party market
makers for programmatic sales.

Q. So what kind of XRP sales was-

involved in?

A. So I don't recall - engaging in
XRP sales, but maybe it was a holdover OTC.
Remember I mentioned we -- there was OTC before
I came and it pretty much was paused with the
exception of -

B All right. Let's -- let's move on to
something else.

MR. TENREIRO: Can we please have
Exhibit 62°?

(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 62 for
identification.)

MR. TENREIRO: For the record,
this is a three-page e-mail beginning at

RPLI SEC 223624. There's three for you.
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Q. Yes or no, please.
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Sorry.

In terms of the follow-ups, the first

bullet point says "Get clearer idea of what-

is doing, and how/if their purchases are hitting
the market.™
Do you see that?
A. Yes.
O Why did you want to get a clear idea
of what - was doing and how/if their purchases

are hitting the market?

A. To be fair, this was an ask from Brad
to Dinuka. So I'm -- this wasn't my ask.
Q. No, I understand.

But why did -- why did

Mr. Garlinghouse want to find that out?

A, I can't speculate on what Brad wanted
and why.

MS. ZORNBERG: Object to form.

Q- Did he say at the meeting why he
wanted to find that out?

A. This was probably a couple days into
the job so I don't recall the specifics of this

meeting.

107

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800


































Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 119 of 408

124 k2:02

1.2 F 25057

12512525

12:12:48

12212259

1253513

10

11

1.2

13

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

A. Okay.
A. - is an employee of Ripple now in, I
think, the core strategy role.
THE WITNESS: Sorry, am I not
talking loud?
THE COURT REPORTER: No.
B - is an employee of Ripple. I don't
know her exact role now.
Q. Okay. What relationship did she
have -- what role did she play with respect to

Ripple's relationship with|jjjjj if any?

A. Yes. She was a key relationship
manager for -
Q. Now, the e-mail we looked at a minute

ago as Exhibit 62 was an e-mail around May the
20th, 2019. This series of e-mails is May 30
and May 31.

Does this refresh your memory as to
things you might have -- conversations you might
have had as a follow-up to Mr. Garlinghouse's
request that you "Get a clearer idea of what -
is doing, and how/if their purchases are hitting
the market"? I just read that from Exhibit 62.

A. Yes, this does refresh my memory.
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Q. Okay. So what did you do?

A. What did I do with what? Sorry. Can
you clarify the question?

Q. Yeah. What did you do to get a clear
idea of what- was doing and how/if their
purchases are hitting the market?

A, We asked for clarification through-
and -who helped manage the relationship with

Le.]
Q. And what did you find out about what

- was doing? Were their purchases hitting the

market?
A. My recollection is that they were
selling -- the information we got was that they

were selling a lot of volume, almost all of it,
pretty instantaneously.

Q. And why was that a concern, if at all?

A, Because —-- for the reasons we've
spoken about before around liguidity: Large
one-directional flow can have negative impacts
on liquidity.

Q. Was that -- the liquidity concern with
respect to large sales, was that your concern or
was that the same concern that others at Ripple

had that were involved with the- issue?

11.9
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A. Others at Ripple as well.
0. Others at Ripple.
Did that include Mr. Garlinghouse?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Can you point me to where the
liquidity concern is expressed in this e-mail?
A. I'11 reread it and see if it's

explicitly called out.

0. Okay.
(Pause)
A. Yeah. So there's a sentence where --
I don't know who the author is -- is this one

- Where -references that Brad was

concerned about the impact that-active
selling was having.
Q. Just so we're clear --
THE COURT REPORTER: "The impact"
-—- repeat.
Q. So, Ms. Madigan, let me see if I can
do it this way.
THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry.
I needed the witness to repeat the end of
her answer.
A. I was just pointing to a sentence in

the e-mail that starts with "Anyway, since Brad
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seems to be under the impression that-

active selling is impacting the market to some
extent, we asked if we could potentially modify
the existing contract.”

B So is it your testimony that -- is it
your testimony that when_ spoke of
Brad's impression about active selling impacting

the market, that's an impact in liquidity?

A. Correct.

Q. And what is that impression based
upon?

A. Discussions that I recall having at
the time.

Ou Does -- does the impression that -
activity, sell -- selling activity, impact the
market also have to do with impacting the market
price for XRP?

A, So as we've spoken about, price is one
component of liquidity as are volatilities,
spreads, depth, resiliency. There are a lot of
attributes to liquidity. Price is one of those.

Qs But my question is -- is slightly
different, so let me try to rephrase it.

Did Mr. Garlinghouse have the

impression that [} active selling might be
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impacting the market price of XRP negatively?

A. I don't know -- I'm not going to speak
for Brad's views here other than my recollection
of our conversations, which was that -
selling was having negative impacts on
liquidity.

Q. Right. So you just told me about
Mr. Garlinghouse's impression about -- a minute
ago about your understanding of his
impression --

A. Uh-huh.

Q. -—- with respect to what's happening
with- sales as to liquidity.

A. Right.

Q. So now you're telling me that you

don't have any idea whether he was also
concerned about the price, is that correct?
MS. ZORNBERG: Objection;

mischaracterizes the witness's prior

testimony.
A. So I mentioned that price is one
factor that is -- plays into liquidity. Price,

volume, spreads, breadth, resiliency. These are
a number of attributes we've talked about a lot

this morning regarding overall liquidity. So

12:2
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price is one of those.

G So is it fair to say that to the
extent Mr. Garlinghouse was concerned about
-active selling impacting the liquidity of
the XRP market, he was in part concerned about
XRP's price?

A. I would repeat --

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection to the
form.

A. I would repeat the same answer I just
gave, which is that price is a component of
liquidity.

Q. So is that a yes?

A. That's not a yes. I'm repeating my
statement from before.

B Okay. But I'm trying -- I'm just
asking you, if you can tell me yes or no, or you
can answer however you'd like, but is -- if
price is a component of ligquidity, would you
agree that with me that if you're concerned with
liquidity, one of the things you're concerned
about is the price of XRP?

A. The price is one component of XRP's
liquidity. Absolutely.

Q. Okay. Did you -- did anyone at Ripple
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A. Okay.

Q. All right. Have you had a chance to
look at these e-mails?

A, I have.

Q. Okay. And they're also a series of
e-mails on May 30, 2019. And is it fair to say
that, at least in part, they -- well, are

discussing- at least in some part of the

e-mail?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Do you see where you write on

May 30th, "Hi, thanks all. So to confirm - it
looks like there is a minimum buy of 30M per
quarter (per second amendment doc attached
here) ."
Do you see that?

A, Y&s

Q. Is it fair to say that that's where
you're sort of trying to get up to speed on the
contract between Ripple and-?

A. Yes.

O Okay. And then you say "Am I correct
that we would need to renegotiate the contract
if we want to now limit ('throttle') that amount

going forward?"
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Do you see that?

A. I «do:

0. What does "throttle" mean there?

A. It looks like I'm repeating what Brad
wrote in the e-mail shortly prior.

Q. So is it -- in the e-mail shortly
prior, he wrote "throttle (slow) the volume they
were purchasing"?

A. I believe that's what he meant.

Q. Okay. Is that what you meant?

A. I don't recall the specific e-mail but
I believe that's...

Qs Did you come to understand that
Mr. Garlinghouse was asking you to figure out a
way to slow the volume that -was purchasing
from Ripple and thereby selling into the market?

A. I recall that we were asked to look at
what - was doing. And, again, we spoke about
this a little bit earlier, but in the context of
very large quantities of XRP being delivered to
them and the perception that we had, what we
were asked to look into is whether they were
immediately selling the entire quantity they
were receiving.

Q. And you came to the conclusion that

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800




Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 128 of 408

12321546

1. 24205554

125222501

12222509

12:3:22:2:2:3

1. 2522594

10

Ll

12

13

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

they were, in fact, right? Correct?

A. Correct.

0. And do you see Mr. Will says, "Yes,
what has become clear is that they are selling
the XRP immediately," right?

A I see that.

Q. Okay. And the concern there, again,
was, just to be clear, the liquidity issue that

that would cause?

A. Correct.
Q. Any other concern?
A. No.

0. Any concern that, you know, - should
be holding XRP for a while for regulatory
reasons?

A. Not that I recall.

Q. Okay. So was -interacting or
interfacing in any way that you know of with the
ODL -- ODL platform?

A, I'm not sure.

Q. It could be yes, it could be no, you

just don't know?

A. Correct, I don't know if they were --
Q. Okay.
A. --— using the ODL platform.
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0. Okay. To the extent that you came to
understand the agreement between [j and Ripple,
what understanding, if any, did you derive as to
why Ripple had entered into this agreement with

A. I don't recall the details. It was

done before my time.

0. Well, let -- let's look at the e-mail
where it says -- you know, above your e-mail --

A. Okay.

Q. = _ says "In exchange for
allowing this" -- it's in the middle.

A. Okay.

(0,2 -- "we asked them to increase the

minimum purchase amount from 10 million to 30
million per Ron's suggestion and I negotiated
it. (Back then we viewed it as a positive since
we could get higher guaranteed (i.e.
predictable) purchase from a trusted partner,
versus programmatic sales, which is less
predictable) .”
Do you see that?
A. I do see that.
Q. Okay. Did Ripple enter into the

agreement with .at least in part so that they
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could sell their XRP to -?

A. Well, as I noted, I wasn't around when
they executed the contract and I don't know the
motivations of the contract.

O Well, I understand you were not around
when the contract was executed, but from your
sort of educating yourself on the terms of the
contract, did you come to learn that Ripple had

entered into the contract in part to sell their

A. I know that XRP sales were a part of

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

the contract. TI don't know the intricacies of
the contract itself.

Q. And when you say "XRP sales," that's
from Ripple to -?

A, Gerreet.

G Okay. And those are OTC sales as we
discussed earlier?

A. Yes. I think they were categorized as
OTC, right.

Q. Okay. It says here "Back then we
viewed it as a positive."

So is it fair to say that Ripple

viewed as a good thing that they were selling
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XRP to .

A. Well, again, I wasn't around at the
time that this contract was created,
contemplated. I don't know what it entailed
other than what was specifically relayed to me
around the purchases. So it's hard for me to
speculate as to the motivations that were around
the contract that I was not privy to.

Q. Well, what about -- what changed
between the back then and what's happening in
this e-mail that you are copied on and the work
that you were doing?

A. I'm sure a lot had happened. This was
about a week after I joined, so I don't know
what happened --

Q. Okay.

A, -— in that time period.

Q. And did you discuss with
Mr. Garlinghouse why he wanted to throttle or
slow the volume that -was selling into the
market?

A. I don't recall the specifics of our
conversation, but, again, the big takeaway that
I recall was that we were asked to look into

this contract because of the sense that there
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were large quantities, very large quantities, of
XRP that were being instantaneously sold into
the market and the potential for that to have a
negative impact on the liquidity of XRP.

Q. Did that also -- did it worry you that
it could depress the price of XRP?

A. As I mentioned, price is one component
of liquidity. We were focused on liquidity. So
we would observe price, spreads, volumes, and a
whole bunch of metrics around XRP's liquidity.

Q. So that -- so you're saying that
liquidity would affect the price?

A. There -- price is one component of
something that we would measure with respect to
overall liquidity health.

Q. Right. But I'd like you to answer my
question.

Is the -- are you saying that
liquidity could affect the price?

A, I don't know that it would have a
direct impact, a cause and effect, no.

Q. Okay. So let's go back, then, to my
original question.

A. Mm-hmm.

(68 Did it worry you that sales by . of
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(Whereupon, exhibit is presented and
marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 8 for
identification.)

MR. TENREIRO: Exhibit 8 is a
three-page e-mail, RPLI_SEC 182614.

A. I'm sorry, where is this starting? It
looks like it's a compilation of things. Are
you looking at --

Q. I'm focusing on the e-mails. It seems
like in the back there's some sort of chat. And
obviously you're free to read it, but it appears
to me like the chat is between _ and
Mr. Samarasinghe so I'm not going to ask you
about that.

A. Okay. But maybe I'll read that for
context.

O Yes, please do.

A. Since it's attached, I would like to.

Thank you.

0. Please do.
(Pause)
O Have you had a chance to look at the

e-mail and the chat?
A. Yes.

Q. Okay.
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A. Thank you.
)i Yes.
Ms. Madigan, do you see where
Mr. Samarasinghe says to _ i
wanted to start an e-mail thread with you and cc
Breanne regarding the SBI VC purchases. The XRP
markets team is very concerned about this deal
as it has the potential to add up to_
dollars of XRP supply into the market."
Do you see that?

A. L :dos.

Q. Was the market team, in fact,
concerned as he describes here?

A. I do recall having questions --
conversations around - market activity and
the XRP around it.

Q. And why were you concerned about
adding_ dollars of supply into the
market?

A. So as we've spoken about before, large
one-directional flow in single orders can have a
negative impact on liquidity.

Q. Does more supply of an asset have a
negative impact on liquidity?

A. It depends how -- how the asset's

1.37%
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buy of XRP and a sell of XRP.

Q. So they need to -- so they need to buy
it from somebody, right? They need someone to
sell it to them?

A. Yeah. Yeah. So they need to buy the
XRP to send it cross border and then sell it.

Q. At this point in time in June 2015 --
2019, when Ripple is trying to throttle -
sales of XRP into the market, is there enough
liquidity for the ODL platform to function?

A. What month was this? Sorry.

6. June of 2019.

A. That would have been right at the
start of ODL. I joined in May and they were
about to launch. So I don't recall the specific
liquidity attributes of XRP at that exact point
in time, but I know that was early days in ODL.

O When did ODL launch?

A. So it was shortly after I joined. T

don't recall the exact date.

Q-. Okay. Further up in the e-mail chain,
you know, -suggests "a call
tomorrow."

Then he says "I think we should have a

call soon"™ -- sorry. Dinuka says "I think we
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AFTERNOON S ESSION

(Record notes Mr. Reid Figel is
now present.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The time right
now is 1:22 p.m. We are back on the
record:;

BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q- Okay. Ms. Madigan, can I ask you to
please look at Exhibit 79? You have it there.

A. No, actually, real quick, before we go
Eo Y s

Q. Oh, sorry.

A. No, it's fine. Right before we broke,
we were looking at an exhibit. I think this one
is it. Hold on. Let me make sure I'm looking
at the right thing. Yes, Exhibit 8 --

Q. Uh-huh.

A, -— if that's the exhibit on the top.
Right? Yeah. BAnd you had asked a guestion
around whether there was other references to
liquidity in the document.

O Okay.

A. And so I just wanted to point out that

there is reference to specifically the fact that

there was the potential for up to _

144

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800











































Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 159 of 408

13335510 4 A. That was in conversations in our

2 meetings. Primarily members of my team would

3 look at that through contacting exchanges and

4 our data team that could extract information
13:35:22 5 around an order book from an exchange.

S Oz And would you keep sort of a, you

7 know, written record of your comparisons of, you

3 know, the depth variable of XRP versus others?

9 A. I'm not sure if there was a written --

13:35:35: 10 I know we have a data team that kept composites

L of tons of data, but I don't know where it was
12 kept.
13 0. Okay. But it was in conversations?
14 A. Yes.

13:35:43: 15 Q. Yes. Okay.
16 And in terms of the price variable

17 component of liquidity, how would you do that?

18 Were there quotes you could pull up for that?

19 A. Yeah. We had publicly available
13:5:36i:51 20 market data sources. We mentioned some before

21 like _ order books,

22 reports of trades related to ODL, et cetera.

23 Q. Okay. And so to the extent that you

24 might determine whether XRP was underperforming

133604 25 with respect to the price variable, you would
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1394012 1L A. Mm-hmm. It appears that way, vyes.
2 Q. What -- what do you mean by
3 "Responsible Stewards of XRP"? And if you

4 didn't draft it, what was meant at Ripple by
13:40:21 5 "Responsible Stewards of XRP"?

6 A. Yes. I recall Brad had asked the --
7 somebody named - from the cross-functional

3 team as well as the markets team to -- and a

9 couple others -- tax, legal, et cetera -- to
13:40:37 10 look at everything that Ripple was doing with

Ll respect to its XRP. So we talked about this a

12 little bit earlier, but kind of getting a better

S handle across the company because there were

14 multiple groups that were dealing with XRP and
13:40:51 15 better understanding how it was being used, for

16 what purposes, et cetera.

17 And so that -- I think this was in

18 reference to that initiative that Brad had asked

19 for.
13541211 20 Qs But what does it mean to be a
24 responsible --
22 THE COURT REPORTER: The last
23 part I didn't hear. "This was in
24 reference to that initiative" what?
13541511 25 THE WITNESS: That Brad had
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related to my responsibility and my role.

Q. All right. Let's set this one to the
side. I'm going to come back to it.

A, Sure,

O Let's look at Exhibit 65, please.

A. Okay.

(Whereupon, exhibit is presented and
marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 65 for
identification.)

MR. TENREIRO: I'm sorry.
Okay. So this is a four --
five-page e-mail, RPLI SEC 463382.
(Pause)
BY MR. TENREIRO:
Q. Ms. Madigan, at the back of the e-mail

chain, on September 10th, 2019, at 10:02 a.m.,

you write _ and to - who's, I

A. Mm-hmm.

Q. You write "Hope you're both well.
After last night's meeting, we thought we would
take a stab at putting together some prelim
materials covering a few of the below items,”
and the rest of the e-mail you've read.

Is this related to sort of
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conversations you were having either with or
about the - relationship?

A. Yeah. Although I don't recall this
specific e-mail offhand, it looks to be
referencing -

(0% Okay. When you say you're going to
put together some items, including, one, "Recent
and historical XRP performance," what are you
referring to with XR -- what are you referring
to as "XRP performance" there?

A. Again, I don't know the specifics we
pulled together here, but consistent with, you
know, prior discussions we've had around XRP
performance, we tended to look at things like
volumes, spreads, exchanges, breadth, depth of
order book, et cetera.

B Price as well?

A, Price would be a part of it.

Q. Okay. Then you say "our role as
stewards of the asset."

What did you mean by "stewards of the

asset"?
A. Again, I don't recall in this specific
instant, but -- instance, but I do recall that

Brad had asked us to put together that working
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group led by- around whatever he called it
in the last thing, "Responsible Stewards of
XRP."

0. Okay. But what is -- so what is your

understanding of what a steward --
THE COURT REPORTER: Could you
repeat? You broke up a little there.
THE WITNESS: Sure. Me?
THE COURT REPORTER: Excuse me.
Repeat the answer --
THE WITNESS: Me?
THE COURT REPORTER: -- you were
saying there.
BY MR. TENREIRO:
Q. "Whatever he called it..."
THE COURT REPORTER: Yes.

A. Yes. The -- the -- the working group
that -- that Brad had asked us to create, he
called it the "Responsible Stewards of XRP."

Q. And what do you mean -- what do you
mean by the word "stewards" of the asset when
you write those words here?

A. Yeah. I think if I were to interpret
it today -- because I don't recall exactly at

the time given whenever this was, a couple years
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leaders by addressing this volumes problem head
on," what do you mean by "responsible market
leaders"?

A. Similar to what I mentioned before
around setting a good example in the crypto
industry. We consider ourselves a company that
takes our -- our job seriously. We want to have
credible resources. This is referencing

_ which we spoke about
earlier, too.

Q. Yeah.

Well, what is an example of being a
responsible market leader in this context?

A. So I reference the _
- as one example because we realized through
public reports that-—— there was allegations
that - had bad volume data that may have been
falsified or had questionable sources. And so
that was when I was asked to help look at
alternative data sources in the market to ensure
that we were using reliable data, working with
credible partners, and setting an example as --
as an industry leader.

Q. And when you say "position ourselves,"

in front of who? Position yourselves in front
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1.3551516. 25

of who?

A. Sorry? Where and what are you
referencing?

Q. Just the very -- the very front where

you say "This is why I wanted that the third
topic - i.e. frame the problem (generically, and
objectively - not specific to .; explain our
role as stewards (which they should in theory
share); position ourselves as responsible market
leaders by addressing this volumes problem head
onR.."

"Position ourselves" in front of whom?

A. So I mentioned earlier we have this
quarterly XRP markets report and that was the
primary method by which you would communicate to
the market.

Q. So positioning yourself -- position
Ripple to the market at large as responsible
market leaders? Is that what you meant?

A. Yeah. Let me reread exactly what I
said. Yeah, position -- right. Responsible
market leaders, yeah.

Q. Okay. And when you say "explain our
role as stewards (which they should in theory

share, )" what do you mean? Is "they" referring
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to

A. Let me reread it to make sure I'm
clear.

Q. Please.

A, It looks like I'm referencing-
there,

0. Okay. Why -- why would -- why are you
saying "which they should in theory share"?

A. So -, as I mentioned, 1s a party
that had a legacy contract that was a
long-standing relationship with Ripple. And I
know that they were a big investor in our Series
By S0

So presumptively they would care or
have similar views to Ripple, but that's me
being presumptive.

Q. So you were presuming that - would
have -- their interest would be aligned with
Ripple's?

A. It depends on what issue you're
talking about.

Q. With respect to being stewards.

A. I don't know what -- whether they did
or did not share that view.

Q. Right.
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1395220 1L My question was whether that was your
2 view, that they should in theory want to also be
3 stewards like Ripple?
4 A, The way that the sentence reads
13:52:29 5 implies, but I'm not clear on -- this is two
6 years old. I don't remember what we were --

7 what I was thinking exactly at that time.

8 Q. Later in that paragraph, you say "and

9 then pointing" out the -- "pointed out that, in
13:52:42 10 fact, we are going so far as to pause

L. programmatic sales altogether on our end."

12 Do you see that?

13 A. I -do;

14 Q. Why would pointing that out to-
13+52451 15 be -- why would you want to do that? Why would

16 you want to point that out to-?

1.7 A. So, again, I don't remember at this

18 exact time the context, but looking at it right
19 now, what I think makes sense in this context is

1305302 20 that -- that this -- we had -- we seem to be

24 referencing the problem in market data around

23 differences there.

24 And _ was falsely
1.3%553%1.9: 25 inflating -- at least through allegations, we,
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understood they were falsely inflating volume
numbers. And so that would have led to higher
programmatic sales as a percentage of overall
market volumes if we were using bad data.

Q. And you're saying that you paused
programmatic sales because you thought you were
relying on bad data for the sales?

A. As I mentioned earlier, I think we
received instruction to pause programmatic
sales. There was a number of parties involved
in that decision, including our general counsel.
So I don't know -- I don't recall offhand
exactly if there was one or many considerations.
I'm sure there were many considerations at the
time as to that decision.

e Okay. Back to the one that I started
with earlier, which was Exhibit 10, I think you
still have it there, hopefully.

A. It's stuck to my little bag here.

Q. Okay. So in Exhibit 10, you have a
comment to this "Responsible Stewards of XRP"
document --

A. Mm-hmm.

0. -— at the back, please, that says

"Also re the first comment, I realize -
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was hard no but heard from Dinuka today and I
think. sees a window."

What do you mean by that? What are
you talking about? Hard no on what? Window for
what? Can you please explain?

A. Yeah. Again, I'll just add the
context that I don't remember this offhand, but
reading it today and interpreting what I think
was meant. So - is someone at- I
wonder what that noise was.

Q. Low battery. We're okay.

A. Oh, okay. So _ is somebody
at -- the senior guy, I don't know if he's the
CEO, but somebody senior at - - 1s fheée: =
is the person who I mentioned, one of the people
who managed the relationship with - And
presumably this is in reference to conversations
we've talked about earlier around concerns with
the large volume of one-directional flow that we
were observing from- with respect to XRP.

628 And you think- -- you say "I think

- sees a window."

A window for what?
A. Potentially to renegotiate the

contract:.
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0. And is it fair to say -- we can go
through the contract if you need to refresh --
refresh your recollection, but based on your
memory sitting here today, is it fair to say
that at least the original contract -- I'm not
going to get into every specifics, but generally
-would buy XRP at a discount, a certain
amount of XRP at a discount, from Ripple and
then what you found out was that they were then
selling it?

A. Yeah. I don't recall the specifics of
the contract. And, again, I wasn't there when
they originally -- the main recollection I have
around the contract was just that they were
receiving a lot of quantity of XRP. I don't
remember at a discount, what discount, if a
discount. And then they were selling a lot of
XRP. And so the thing I remember focusing on
was that's a lot of XRP supply.

Q. And do you recall having -- floating
suggestions in terms of renegotiating the
contract or one suggestion was let's just sort
of pay them out the benefit that they would make
in the contract in a way that reduces the XRP

supply that they might put out there?
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MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

A, I don't recall the specifics of the
ideas that were thrown out there. I do recall
we had a number of conversations with Chris
Larsen, _ people who had been involved
in the original contract, and there were a lot
of ideas that were being discussed.

B Okay. We'll get to those.

In the next line you say "Not sure we

can override CL, though."

Who is -- what is -- who or what is
"CL" there?
A. Chris Larsen.
Q. Why were you not sure if you could

override him? What does that mean?

A, Just probably what it says there,
which is that I wasn't sure if we could override
Chris Larsen.

0. With respect to what?

A. I don't recall what specifically it
was that he wanted.

Q. Why would you need to override him?

A. If -- if we had an interest in doing
something that was different than what Chris

wanted, but I don't recall what that
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this was a proposal put together by- So

I'll start with that. But I will read -- I am
happy to read it now and try to interpret

what -- so the question is decrease -- what
decreasingly inflationary means?

2 Yes.

A. Okay. Hold on.

So decreasingly inflationary would
mean as you introduce excess supply, the
inflation rate goes up. So introducing less
supply would have an offset on increasing
inflation.

0. The inflation of what?

A. So inflation measures the introduction
of supply and overall price on that, on a given
asset.

Qs Sorry. The -- "inflation measures the
introduction supply and overall price on that"?

I don't understand. Can you explain what you

mean?

B So here we're talking about, it seems,
that -- the rate of XRP inflation relative to
other assets. So -- with the -- yeah. So -- so

it looks like we're referencing it relative to

Bitcoin. So looking at the rate of introduction
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team's goal as being described in this document
was to get the rate of inflation below
Biteoin's?

A. No. I think this was a document that
was created to float a bunch of ideas. Again, I
think -had put this together, if I recall
correctly, and these were some ideas that were
floated, many of which I don't think were --
were eventually followed through on.

But, again, when I -- my memory when
Brad asked us to look at this was let's look at
everything that Ripple's doing with XRP and
let's think about, you know, getting that
information together, having a better
understanding about how Ripple is introducing
XRP to supply to the market, and ensuring that
we are behaving in ways that are helpful to
healthy XRP liquidity development.

Q. And it -- thank you.

Is it fair to say, just to pick up
something from earlier, that you, meaning
Ripple, came to learn around this time, you
know, if not before, but that - was
immediately selling the XRP it received into the

market?
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A. I do not recall the date upon which we
learned of that - news relative to this
document.

Q. Is it fair to say that you learned

that news at some point?

A. Around -- sorry. Clarify the
guestion.
0.« Yeah.

Is it fair to say that at any point,
you know -- let's just talk about Breanne
Madigan -- you came to learn that -was
selling the XRP that it received into the
market?

A. I did learn that, yes.

0. And do you know either way whether
Mr. Garlinghouse learned that?

A, Yes.

(0% Did he learn that?

A. He did learn that.

O And how do you know that?

A. I just recall conversations. I don't
recall exactly when, but there were
conversations on the matter.

Q. You recall conversations on the

matter?
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14:05:10 1 A. Correct.
7 0 Did Mr. Larsen learn that?
3 A. Yes.
4 s And how do you know that?
14:05:14 5 A. I don't know who informed him.
S O I'm sorry?
7 A, I don't recall who informed him.
8 B Okay. Let's take a look at Exhibit
9 10, please. We're at -- oh, sorry, we're at 10

14:05:28 10 now. Eleven, please.

i A. Do I have that here?
12 Q. No, not yet.
13 (Whereupon, exhibit is presented and

14 marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 11 for

14:05:32 15 identification.)

16 A, Yeah. I should just call out --
157 Q. Yes.
18 A. So on this prior e-mail that you were

19| referencing on that | NS -

14:06:10 20 subject line was ’-follow—up and next steps"

24 in the e-mail --
22 Q. I'm sorry. Wait. Exhibit 10 is
23 responsible stewards.

24 Are you talking about 65, -

14:06:23 follow-up and next steps"?

[\
w
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A. I forget -- yeah, that one. Yeah.
% Okay.
A. So there's a couple instances here

where the word "liquidity" is used. I just
wanted to call them out.

Oz Okay.

A. So there is -— at the bottom ©of the
second page, Jjust going in the order of where
they're presented, there's a bullet that starts
with ’_.." Right?

0. Uh-huh.

A. And in the second or third from bottom
line in the right-hand corner, "XRP liquidity"
is there.

Q. Sorry. I just -- I -- I want to hear
all of them, but this is --

A, Sure.

O -—- this is referring to giving- the
necessary liquidity, right?

A. So it says "So I think that we should
acknowledge (and appreciate) their efforts and
mention that we would cooperate with them to
ensure they have necessary XRP liquidity."

Q. Mm-hmm.

A. Yep. So that's one.
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Q. I'm sorry, but I just want to make
sure I understand.

Is this referring to helping-have
XRP liquidity?

A. This is -- this is giving examples of
where the word "liquidity" is included in
communications, which you just previously said
it wasn't. I just wanted to give you examples
of where XRP liquidity is, in fact, referenced
in our team's communications.

0. Okay.

A. So that's one example.

And then if you flip to the next page,
there's a bullet -- the second bullet starts
with "They care about flexibility..."

B Mm-hmm.

A, There also is the word "ligquidity.”

Q. Mm-hmm.

A, So XRP ligquidity. Just -- just to

help give some examples around that word's use

in -- in the communication as well.
O Right. It seems like I was unclear.
I'm -- I'm sure the word "liquidity" is used.

My question, though, was, can you

point me to an example where you used the word
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liquidity of -- of the XRP market?
A, If you look through the document where
I just pointed out, it looks like the author of

those -- that e-mail was _

O Mm-hmm. So the answer is no?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

MR. ANELLO: She gave an answer.
Don't -- please don't be rude to her.

MR. TENREIRO: I'm just -- I just
want an answer to the question.

BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. Is this an example of --

MR. ANELLO: She gave you an
answer. You don't like the answer, but
she gave an answer.

Q. Is this an example of people at Ripple
expressing a concern over the liquidity of the
XRP market in your mind when you read it?

A, This is an --

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

A. Okay. This is an example of an
employee at Ripple using the word "ligquidity" in
the context of discussions around the XRP
market.

O Okay. And is it an example of an
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1431108 A here is writing you about '-talking points
2 for Brad," is that correct?
3 A. It looks that way based on the subject
4 line in the e-mail.
14:11:16 5 O Is it fair to say that these are
6 points that your team is drafting so that
o Mr. Garlinghouse can talk to -about the
3 situation we've been discussing with the
9 contract with Ripple?
14:11:28 10 A. I don't know what the -- the specific
Ll e-mail is referencing besides the fact that it's
1.2 clearly - I don't know what the intention
S from Brad's -- if he was having a conversation
14 or otherwise.
14:11:39 15 Q. Well, were there occasions just
16 generally where you might help Mr. Garlinghouse
17 sort of come up with talking points that he
18 might use for conversations with, you know,
19 Ripple's business partners or anything like
14:11:48 20 that?
24 B I don't recall doing that very often,
22 if at all, but this suggests talking points.
23 I'm not sure what it was -- what it was being
24 used for.

14.:11.5:59: 25 Q. Okay. Fair enough.
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cycle." He talks through - purchases. Then
he says "As - sells, they drive the price
lower."

Do you see that?

A. So S -- yeah, I do see that.

O Is it fair to say that one of the
concerns the market team -- the markets team had
at Ripple with - sales was that they could
drive the price of- lower?

A. So the focus is and has been on
liquidity, but price definitely impacts
liquidity. And at lower price points, the
liquidity impact can be greater.

Q. And then he says "This can turn
parabolic and go to zero very quickly."

Do you see that?

A, Y&s

Q. When you read that, did you understand
"go to zero very quickly" to be referencing the
price of XRP going to zero?

A. I'm not sure what he was referencing.

MR. ANELLO: You skipped several
lines in between.

Q. Oh, go ahead and read them. I'm --

and I'm not asking you what he's referring to.
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A. Yeah.

THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry.
Maybe what? I didn't hear that. Maybe
what from time to time?

THE WITNESS: Biz -- sorry,
business development?
0. Who at the markets team would be

involved with the drafting, if anyone?

A. So depending upon the quarter, it

could be _ It could be Dinuka.
It could be_ There are a number --

- other members of the team. Depending on
the topic and who was available at the time.

O And is it fair to say, as we've
discussed, the markets report -- the markets
reports were sort of information that Ripple
gave to the market? So outward-facing
communications, is that fair?

A, Yes.

Q. And is it fair to say that there were
other outward-facing communications that Ripple

might engage in such as, you know, tweets or

videos or -- or posts on the website?
A. Yes.
am And did your team have involvement
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has invested _ in over 20-plus

companies and is building developer platform to
offer resources, such as tools, libraries and
services, to make it easy to build on the XRP
ledger and utilize interledger protocols."

Do you see that?

A. I do see that.

Q. And then you say "This could be seen
as a negative to the market, given the signif
quantity of XRP supply hitting market. I might
prefer that we do not reference Xpring in this
report."”

Do you see that?

A. I do see that.

0. Why would this information be seen as
a negative to the market?

A, So we spoke earlier about the negative
impact that significant quantity of supply,
especially in one direction, can have on the
market. And communicating large quantities of
XRP hitting the market could have the impact of
dryving up liquidity.

0. Well -- okay. So is it fair to say
based on this comment that not all information

about potential XRP hitting the market was
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A. Are you talking about Exhibit 1572

)i Yes.

A. Yes, I do see that.

Q. Okay. So -- and it talks about a
comment: "In addition, the team announced it
has invested- in over 20-plus companies."
That's the comment in Exhibit 15.

Do you see that?
A. I do see that.
O Okay. Are you on page 5 of the

report, Ms. Madigan --

A, I am.

O -— where it says "Xpring"? Okay.
(Pause)

A. Okay.

0. So I guess my question is, did Ripple
end up disclosing, in this report at least, that
it had announced -- that Xpring had announced --

invested _in over 20-plus companies?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection to form.

A. I don't see it in the "Xpring"
section, I -- but I'm still scanning the whole
document.

Q. Okay.

(Pause)
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A. I don't see it in the report.

G Okay. Is one of the reasons it's not
in the report because of the concern about how
it could be seen as a negative to the market
given the significant quantity of XRP supply
hitting the market?

A. So as we've spoken about, the
one-directional flow in the market can have a
negative impact on liquidity. And sometimes
statements around something like that could be
taken -- misinterpreted by the market as, for
example, _hitting sup -- being one
way sold immediately into market. And so
that -- that would be misinterpreted.

0. Okay. 1Is it fair -- sorry. Are you
finished? Yep? Okay.

Is it fair to say that Ripple might,
from time to time, have information about XRP
supply that's hitting the market, such as the
example in Exhibit 15, that was not disclosed,
at least not in the market reports, for -- for
reasons such as the one you explained?

A. Well, I want to clarify an assertion
you made in the statement which is incorrect,

which is that even if -- which, by the way, I'm
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14:28:01 25

not sure if_is true that they were

investing in companies, that doesn't mean that

that _ in supply hit the market. And
so when you said - in supply hitting

the market, if these companies were taking that
XRP and using it in their platform without

trading it, it wouldn't hit the mark.

Q. Right. I was just -- I was just using
your words, but that -- but that's okay. We can
say, you know, let's -- let's rephrase the
question.

Is it fair to say that there might
have, from time to time, been an occasion where
Ripple had information about investments it had
made in companies, such as the ones described in
the draft report, that it might have chosen, for
whatever reason, not to include in the ultimate
report that was published?

A. It looks to be that this is a
potential example. However, the reason I'm
clarifying hitting the market is that the -- the

perception with a headline like _ in

20 companies" could be read by the market as,

oh, that's _of supply Ripple dumping,

which, in actual fact, wouldn't have been the
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case here if these companies are taking the XRP
and using it in a way that's driving utility.

So the -- the potential for
misinterpreting that headline is the reason that
something like that can be extracted.

Q. Right. Right.

But when you say looks to be that this
is a potential example, I just want to make
sure. This is a potential example of certain
information not making it at least in the market
reports for reasons such as the ones you
described?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

A. I don't know. I don't even know if
_ is the correct number. I don't -- I
can't validate the 20 companies, et cetera. So
I don't know if -- I don't know enough about
what happened with this XRP, et cetera. But,
yes, if -- is this an example of where something
around XRP was discussed that didn't make it
into the markets report? Yes.

O Would -- would it be discussed
somewhere else, for example? What -- where
would be the other places that I might look to

that it might be discussed? I'm not asking you
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to tell me what it was.

A. Probably in something specific to
Xpring.

Q. So, like, for example, the website or
the Twitter feed or what -- where would I, you
know --

A. Yeah. For example, this actually
references the team announced --

Q. Mm~-hmm.

A. -—- it has invested. So it appears as
though there was an announcement already made to
the public around that activity.

Q. Okay. Announcements of this sort
would be, again, on the website, on a YouTube
video, Twitter, or --

A. Could be all of the above. I don't --

Q. Okay.

A. -— I don't know where they made this
specific announcement, but I do recall something

being publicly shared around the topic.

Q. Okay. And just a moment ago you
said -- and I'm just going to read what was
transcribed -- "However, the reason I'm

clarifying hitting the market is that the

perception with a headline like '_ and
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20 companies'" -- excuse me -- "'could be read
by the market as, oh, that's _supply
of Ripple dumping." Why -- "which, in actual

fact, wouldn't be the case here if the companies
were taking the XRP and using it in a way that's
driving ‘utility."

A. Uh-huh.

Q- Would the market perceiving Rimple --
Ripple dumping XRP be something that, you know,
the markets team -- the markets team did not
want to occur?

A. So the markets team is focused on
developing healthy liguid markets for XRP. As I
mentioned, if there's large one-directional
flow, it's not helpful to liquidity. It tends
to be hurtful to liquidity. And so with one
headline, as that example gave, there is
potential for the market to misinterpret a
statement like that as supply that's directly
hitting the market when, in actual fact, it
likely wasn't hitting the mark.

Q. Let me just try to make sure I
understand.

If the market perceives, however

correctly or incorrectly, that there's going to
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14:59:40 1 RPLI SEC 181347. 1It's three pages.
2 SOYT¥.
3 (Pause)

4 BY MR. TENREIRO:

15301425, B 0. Ms. Madigan, who is - or
|
7 A. I think he worked in the

8 accounting and ops team. I can't recall

9 exactly.

15:01%38 10 THE COURT REPORTER: In the
Ll accounting what?
12 A. Oh, it says here "Revenue Operations
13 Manager," but I -- I can't recall exactly his
14 function.

15:01:46 15 Q. Okay. Do you see he references a BD
16| deal with || GIGE:
157 A, L .do'

19 A. -is a company that, again, I

1 5405256 20 don't know a ton about, but I know that they

21 offer -- I believe they offer FX services and
22 crypto services.
23 O And do you see a reference to "our CTS
24 program"?
15502710 25 A, Yes.

(NS
W

N
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0s Sitting here today, do -- what do you
understand him to be referring to?

A. So "CTS" was a term that was used
before I joined. You can see here they're
talking about last December. And I forget what
it stands for, but I know it was related to the
over-the-counter -- the OTC business, which, as
I mentioned, wrapped up pretty much when we --
when I joined.

0. Over-the-counter sales of XRP?

A. Right.

o Okay. He says "As part of that deal,
they intended to source the XRP sold through
their mobile app to mom and pop crypto investors
through our CTS program."

Do you see that?

A, I do see that.

O And what did -- what did you
understand that to mean, that - was going
to -- "intended to source the XRP sold through
their mobile app to mom and pop crypto
investors"?

A. So I don't recall -- this was two
years ago at the time -- but I can attempt now

to interpret it.
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Okay. Reading it now, it looks to be
referencing that -- that_was seeking to
source the XRP from Ripple that they wanted to
use in their app.

B And they wanted to sole -- sell it in
their app to mom and pop crypto investors?

A. It looks that way.

B Why would Ripple want to partner with
someone that was seeking to sell XRP to mom and
pop crypto investors?

A. Well, this was done before my time, so
I'm not sure what -- why or how they came to
work with_ in that regard.

Os Does this refresh your memory as to
whether Ripple took steps to get XRP into the
hands of mom and pop crypto investors?

A, Again, this was done before my time,
so I'm not going to speculate around what Ripple
did or didn't do before when I was there.

Q. And so Jjust to be clear, "mom and pop
crypto investors," what -- what does that mean?
You know, what -- that seems like a term that
perhaps someone with your experience can
explain.

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

N
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A. Yeah. I didn't write this and I don't
know -- I couldn't recall, as you heard me say,
which function-had. So I don't know what
he's referencing here.

Q. No, I understand you don't know what
he's referencing. My question is, when you read

it, what do you understand?

A. "Mom and pop" to mean a -- a mom and a
dad.

Q. So, for example, like retail
investors?

A. Perhaps.
MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.
A. I don't know.
Q. Speculative investors? Would that
cover that?
A. E == i ==
O What your understanding is.
A, I do not know.
(o You don't know what your understanding
is?
MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.
A. No, I do not know what was meant here

because I did not write this e-mail.

O Okay. And in the front page it
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says ——_ says "Sure, it might make
sense to loop- in this call as well

given he's probably closest to them with overall
relationship and CTS as part of a broader deal."
A. _ is a former employee of

Ripple who worked on the business development

team.
O He did -- did he -- he did not work in
the -- in your team, in the market sales team?
A. No, he worked in the business

development team.
B And what was their role or what is
their role?
A. Well, I don't --
MS. ZORNBERG: I'm sorry, what's
the question?
MR. TENREIRO: What is -- what is
-role?
MS. ZORNBERG: Today?
MR. TENREIRO: No. What was his
role?
A. So I -- I -- I did not run the
business development team, so I won't pretend to

know their -- their mandate in any level of
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detail. But I know that _ was --

managed some clients of ODL.
.. Okay. Let's move to Exhibit 3.
(Whereupon, exhibit is presented and

marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 3 for

identification.)
(Pause)
Bx Okay.
Q. Ms. Madigan, do you see this seems
to -- sorry.

MR. TENREIRO: Did I read for the
record? It's RPLI_SEC 478900.
0. This seems to reflect notes --
MS. LINSENMAYER: Excuse me.
This is Robin. Can you hold your
questioning, please, until the exhibit
comes through from Dugan?
MR. TENREIRO: Sure.
MS. LINSENMAYER: Thank you.
MR. TENREIRO: It's on the
screen, Robin. It's just that.
MS. LINSENMAYER: Oh, it's just
that small part. Okay.
BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. All right. Ms. Madigan, would you
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you go.
MS. ZORNBERG: Thank you.
MR. TENREIRO: All right.
(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 24 for
identification.}
BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. And as you review, you know, there's a
number of subheadings. Here I'm interested in
what_ wrote in "Infrastructure
Listings/Integrations,"”™ but take as much time as
you need --

A. Thank you.

O -- to review the e-mail, please.
A. I will.
(Pause)

A. Okay. Sorry. Can you remind me what
you said you wanted to focus on?

Q. Yes. Just the first part,
"Infrastructure Listings/Integrations."

A. Sure.

O You see there's -- there appears to be
a table. It lists mostly exchanges, also at
least one custodian, at least on the first page

where it says "Top 10."
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Do you see that?

A. I do.

0., Is this conversation that you're
having with members of your team related to what
we discussed at some point earlier that there
might have been efforts by the team to get XRP
listed on the exchanges?

MS. ZORNBERG: Object as to form.

A. So we talked earlier about the
liquidity partnerships team which is —-_
leads, and their primary focus was to build
relationships with infrastructure partners
across the board and to understand whether XRP
was either already listed or had plans to be
listed and to just kind of keep in touch with
them so that we had a sense of what was
happening in the markets and what their plans
were with respect to XRP.

Q. As far as you know, did Ripple engage
in efforts to persuade exchanges to list XRP?

A. When you say "persuade" --

THE COURT REPORTER: Repeat.
Repeat, please.
Q. As far as you know, did Ripple engage

in efforts to persuade exchanges to list XRP?
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THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry,
to what XRP?

MR. TENREIRO: List, L-I-S-T.

THE COURT REPORTER: Thank you.

A. So I'd say Ripple in general is
interested in seeing XRP trade on more
exchanges, not less. In the interests of
liquidity we've talked about before, sort of
breadth of the market, many access points to XRP
would be generally viewed as helpful for
liquidity. And so Ripple does care to see that
XRP is trading on many platforms.

Q. Okay. But my question was, did Ripple
engage in efforts to persuade exchanges to list
XRP?

A, I don't know --

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection as to
form.

A. Yeah, "persuade"? I don't think I'd
use that word. What we did do was engage with
-- I shouldn't say "we." _and_ in
particular, did have these conversations with
exchanges to understand what they -- whether XRP
is already listed, if it would -- if not, would

it be listed. Sometimes exchanges would ask for
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it's listed, if it's listed, you know, against
one cross, many crosses? Is that correct?

A, That is correct.

O And did you want to know the liquidity

of those crosses as well?

A. Yes. Liquidity is always of interest
to us.
Q. And did you come to find out

information about liquidities of those wvarious
crosses?

A. Where -- where exchanges were
comfortable sharing information, they would
generally do it in broad strokes because they're
not typically permitted to share really granular
data.

Q. In the first one, it says "~-
Exchange. Goal: List cash-settled XRP future
and options."

Do you see that?

A. L sdoi,
O What is -
Al It's an exchange.

O Okay. Where is it located?

N

(€V]
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A. Yeah.

Q It says "Met with Brad/- in May,
unlikely to happen b4 SEC clarity on XRP."

Do you see that?

A. I do.

O What do -- what does that mean, "SEC
clarity on XRP"?

A. Again, I didn't write this, but if
you're asking me to read it now and interpret
it, it looks like they were the feedback from
the -when the team met -- which looks like it
was Brad and- The feedback was that they
were unlikely to list XRP until they had clarity

from the SEC on XRP status.

Q. XRP status. What do you mean, "XRP
status"?
A, I assume they mean security versus

non.

Q. Okay. Did you come to learn that
there were other such potential partners for
Ripple that wanted to know the SEC's view on
XRP?

A. I remember it came up in one other
conversation which was-. There may have

been others, but I don't recall specifics.
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»

. Can you spell that?

@) = ©

‘ They also wanted to know the SEC's
view? You remember that came up?

798 Mm-hmm.

0 Okay. And any other occasions where a
potential partner wanted to know the SEC's view?

A. As I said, I -- I'm sure that came up.
It may have come up in more than just those two
examples, but I just -- I don't recall specifics
offhand.

Q. What, if anything, did Ripple tell
those potential partners about the SEC's view of
XRP?

A, Well, I wasn't in --

Q. To the extent you know, obviously.

A. Excuse me?

O To the extent you know.

A. Yeah. So I -- as indicates with the
- line right here, this meeting happened
before I joined, so I don't know -- and I was
not an attendee so I don't know what was

discussed or communicated.
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O: I'm sorry, based on what?
A. Brad and -met with them before I
joined.

Q. You mean because it says May?

A, Oh, well, it says that there, yes,
but, also, I just remember that it was before I
joined.

Q.- Okay. But to the extent that, you
know, -might have asked or other partners
might have asked, what was Ripple telling them?

A. Understood. That that's your view.
No problem.

O Did you provide them any information
about the SEC's view on XRP?

A, I did not.

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

Q. Did you hear anyone at Ripple doing
that?

A, I do not know.

Q. Did you have discussions with anyone
at Ripple about the status of XRP under the
securities laws?

A. I received --

MS. ZORNBERG: Hold on one

second. Just -- and, again, anything you
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don't -- thank you. I don't want to know what
the guidance was.

Separate from the guidance you might
have received, did you have any conversations
with your coworkers about the -- the status of
XRP vis-a-vis the SEC?

A. No. Just the -- the extent of it
would have been we know that that's still
outstanding --

0. Mm~-hmm.

A. -- legally.

Q. Right.

A. And so, like, when - for example,
that one's top of mind, because I remember them
saying "We wouldn't be comfortable listing that
asset until we have that clarity." That type of
thing might have come up, but otherwise, no.

Q. In the context of conversations such
as - did Ripple express its views about the

status of XRP, you know, vis-a-vis the SEC?

A. Did Ripple?
Q. Yes.
A, As a company?

Q. Well, you know, a Ripple employee,

you, did you hear of somecone? I'm simply asking
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for your knowledge of what a Ripple
representative might have expressed, if
anything, you know, when that question came up.

A. I mean, that's super broad --

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

(Indiscernible cross talk; reporter
requests one speaker.)

B Sorry. I thought -- that question
seemed broad. So you're saying specific to
=

Q. Well, yeah. Let's start with-

A. Okay.

Q= Did you hear anyone --

MR. ANELLO: The question, as I
understand it, is what someone in Ripple
might have communicated to - Not
within Ripple, but to-.

A. Okay. So I was not on that call, so I
wouldn't be able to tell you what they said back
to IIIII.

Q. Well, did you hear -- you know, did
you hear somebody summarize the call in a way
that you might know what happened in the call?

A. No. Just that we understood they were

uncomfortable and were pending clarity. And
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then when we would get clarity, we could
reengage.

0. More generally, beyond- if there
were questions that any potential partner asked,
was there sort of like a script that you were to

supposed to give them of like --

A, No.
Q. -- here's Ripple's --
A. No.

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

THE WITNESS: Sorry.

THE COURT REPORTER: Excuse me.
Let each other finish. It's fast enough.

MS. ZORNBERG: Zornberg.
Objection.

MR. TENREIRO: I hadn't even
finished, but okay.

So this is Jorge again.

BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. More -- more generally beyond -
was there some sort of script or answer you were
supposed to give about Ripple's views as to the
qguestion of XRP status vis-a-vis the SEC if a
potential partner asked?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.
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THE COURT REPORTER: If a
potential? I can't hear you.
MR. TENREIRO: A potential
partner asked. Ms. Zornberg objected.
Ms. Madigan said no.
THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry.
A potential partner ask?
MR. TENREIRO: Asked, A-S-K-E-D.
THE COURT REPORTER: Thank you.
MR. TENREIRO: You got the
objection and the answer also?
THE COURT REPORTER: Yes -- no,
not the answer.
A. The answer was no.
Q. Okay. Let's move on. Sorry.
Did -- did the markets team try to
influence the XRP derivatives market in any way?
A. So what do you mean by "influence"?
Q. Well, did you take any steps with
respect to the creation of an XRP derivatives
market, for example?
A. So the markets team, in the way that I
was just describing previously, built

relationships with exchanges to better

246
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October 25th, 2019.

(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 69 for
identification.)

MR. TENREIRO: One -- a couple
here. Three for Lisa. Oops. I'm so bad
at: that., 6%, 69.

BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. Okay. 1Is that your Twitter account?

A. That is my Twitter account.

Q. Ckay,. I Just -~ did, == 1s this a
tweet that you sort of made on your own or was
this suggested by the Ripple's communication
team?

A. I made on my own.

O Okay. And it says "Oh hello, Friday

Do you see that?

A, Mm-hmm.

Q. What do you mean by "rally"?

A. I am talking about what I thought
would happen in the overall crypto market based
upon - tweet.

0. Based on whose tweet?

THE COURT REPORTER: Based upon?
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I'm sorry, based upon what?
THE WITNESS: The -- the author

G And what did you think would happen on
the overall crypto market based upon _
tweet?

A, That China -- there was comments that
China was going all in on Blockchain tech across
their entire economy. So I thought there was
going to be -- it would generate interest in
crypto broadly.

O Does "rally" mean interest -- increase
in price?

A. Well, it -- it can reference price,
yveah.

Q. Yeah, I know, but I'm asking what you
meant in this tweet since you tweeted it.

A, Yeah, I expected new participants to
come into the market on the back of China making
that announcement.

Q- And did you expect that to increase
the prices in the crypto market?

A. Potentially.

Q. Okay. Why is that something you

wanted to tweet about?
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A. I was excited about new entrants
coming into crypto.
Q. Okay. Let's -- one second.
MR. TENREIRO: Yeah. Let's loock
at Exhibit 67, please, which is a
three-page e-mail, RPLI_SEC 200554.
(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 67 for
identification.)
MR. TENREIRO: Here you go.
(Pause)
BY MR. TENREIRO:
O Ms. Madigan, this series of e-mails
around July 17, 2019, what are they about?
A, It looks like this may be tied into
the previous markets report discussions that you
had raised.

Q. And do you see there's a reference to

A, Yes:.
Q. Who is that?
A. I forget where -- I think he worked at

-, but I'm not certain.
0. wnat's [

A. It's a crypto research platform.
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interpret that.

Q. Okay. Is it fair to say that you
wanted to shift the narrative with the report
that you're discussing in these e-mails?

A. So I don't recall this specific
e-mail, but I do recall that- = OF
however you say his name -- would often issue
statements and reports around XRPs, some of
which had misinformation.

O And is it fair to say that you wanted
to -- Ripple wanted to correct that
misinformation to the extent it was out there by
miss -- you know, by -?

A. Yes.

THE COURT REPORTER: Cannot hear
you.

O I said is it fair to say that you
wanted -- that Ripple wanted to correct that
misinformation to the extent it was out there
by -- put out there by -?

And the answer?

A. Yes. In general, Ripple is focused on
having transparency around XRP in the market.

Q. Okay. In the second page of the

e-mail, it says -- you say "Worth highlighting

N

w
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that we haven't contemplated incorporating any

commentary re: insiders' selling, which -

spends" a bit -- "a fair bit of time on (and my
view is that we should not.) LIMK" -- I assume
that means let me know -- "if differing opinions
here "

Do you see that?

A. Mm~-hmm.

Qx Okay. Yes or no, please. Sorry.
Just --

A. Yes.

Qs Okay.

A. I see that.

Why was it your view that you should

not spend time on commentary re: insiders'

selling?

A. I'm not -—- I don't remember what this

specific- linked comment here ref --

referenced.

BY MR.

MR. TENREIRO: Let's pull up
Exhibit 68, please. See if she remembers.

(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 68 for
identification.)

TENREIRO:

254
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15235209 L Q. Exhibit 68 is going to be a tweet of

7 July 17th, 2019. And you can verify that the

2 link is the same one included in the e-mail

4 chain that we're discussing in Exhibit 68.
1.5:36:28 5 (Pause)

6 Q. Ms. Madigan, is it fair to say

7 generally that the tweet in question refers to

8 his deep dive on XRP circulating supply?

9 Al It appears to focus on that, yes.
15:36:41 10 0. Okay. So going back to the exhibit

L. and with the tweet for context, can you please

1.2 explain why it was your view that you should not

I3 spend time incorporating commentary on insiders'

14 selling?
15:37500 15 A. I don't recall why at that point in

16 time I wrote this. However, if I look at it

157 today, when I read the -- this thread from

18 -, it seems like these are individuals,

19 not -- not Ripple. And -- and our general
1534 20 approach was to comment on what Ripple was doing

21 with its stake.

22 (67 And why is that? Why was that,

23 rather?

24 A. Why was what? Sorry. Clarify the

15337523, 25 question.
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MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

A. I don't know Ripple's relationship
with Coil.

Q. Well, to the extent that you're
talking about Coil here, you -- I think you said
you believed they were related to Xpring, right?

A. Yeah. That's my vague recollection,
but I don't recall specifically what Coil did or
what the relationship was between Ripple and
Coil.

Q. And do you recall -- or we can go back
to the exhibit -- where there was a comment to
the market report about announcements of -

-eals with 20 companies on Xpring.
Do you recall that generally?

A, I do.

(57 And that was with respect to Xpring,
right?

A. That was, yes.

(o Okay. So when you were considering
information in the market, the Xpring companies,
would you consider those part of Ripple's
activities or separate activities?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

A. I'm not familiar enough with -- with
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0. -- where you see "Agree CL is more
important."

Is that a reference to Mr. Larsen?

A. Usually when I used "CL" it was Chris,
yeah.

Q. Okay. What do you mean by "CL is more
important”? Is it it's more important what he
tweets? Is that what you're talking about?

A. No. No, he must have been -—-
must have been working on something for Chris,
but I don't recall what it was.

0. Okay. And going back to the actual
tweet, you know, the -- it says "recommend you
initiate the tweet given it falls within your
focus area."

A. Mm-hmm.

Q= Then it says "MGI plus XRP volumes" --

A, Uh-huh.

Q. -—- "new (and notable) data shows that
although overall crypto trading volume was down
nearly 65 percent, XRP/MXN volumes on Bitso were
not more than 25 percent - during the same" time
period -- sorry, "during the same period of time
that MoneyGram payments into Mexico using XRP

went live. A real use case driving real
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A. Okay. So, sorry, can you repeat the
question?

Q. Yes.

A. In the time what?

O Yeah. You know, in the -- when the
ODL product launched --

A. Yes.

. -— were there market makers providing
XRP and MXN liquidity?

A, Yes.

Q. And were those market makers -- you

know, did they have a relationship to Ripple?

A. Yes.

O What was the relationship?

A. So I know at least_ and
GSR I believe were both on -- on Bitso, which is

the exchange in Mexico, providing markets for
ODL.

©. What was the relationships to Ripple
o - csr:

A. They served as market makers for
Ripple to support ODL.

O There was an agreement of some sort
between Ripple and these two?

A. Yes.

277
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0. Payments -- did Ripple make payments
to these two with respect to their market-making
activities specifically on the Bitso exchange?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And were the market make --
what were the market-making activities that GSR
or |GG o:ovided on Bitso? Just I'm
talking about the Bitso side for now.

A Sure. They provided bids and offers
in the order book. We were talking earlier
about healthy liquidity. In order for the ODL
payments to successfully complete the
transaction from the originating leg through the
cross-border flow and then into the destination
corridor -- Mexico in this example -- it's
imperative that there's enough volume and
liquidity on the -- on the destination
exchange -- Bitso in that example -- in order
for the trade to settle. And so the market
makers would provide markets on Bitso.

Q- And so just to give a -- I want to
simplify an example so -- to see if we can get
on the same page.

In -- in this context, I'm here. I

want to send money to Mexico.
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wait. You talked over one another. For
the -- on the -- repeat.

THE WITNESS: Sure.

MR. TENREIRO: I think I said for

the peso/XRP cross and I believe she said
s\Ure or yes:

A, Yes.

0. Okay. So to the extent the market
makers might be buying the XRP for pesos, where
was .or GSR getting pesos from?

A. So I don't know how they source the
local funding. They manage that themselves.

O Okay. Do you know if they're Mexican
companies, GSR and -

A, I don't know the legal entity setup

they have.

B Okay. So we did 71, so let's move on.

MR. TENREIRO: Let's move on to
12

(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 72 for
identification.}

MR. TENREIRO: Dugan, are you

there and able to e-mail?

MR. BLISS: Yes. It's going out.
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I'm cc'd here.
Q. You're cc'd by _?
A, Yeah, it appears that way.
O And who is that?
A

. Unless it was -? I'm not sure

who.
_ was in comms and now -- I
don't -- her role has changed somewhat, but T
don't know -- people -- something else now.
Q. She was in comms you said? I'm sorry.
A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Well, why would you be copied?
Why -- you know, why would you be copied on an
e-mail from comms?

A. I'm not sure.

G Did you ask, Why did you copy me?

A, I don't see that I've asked that here,
no.

Q. Well, I mean just, like, in person,
you know, or might you have called her and said,
Hey, I saw your e-mail, what's up?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

Qs Did you -- did you ask her in another

context that's not the e-mail?

A. No, not that I recall.
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On Mm-hmm. And did she copy you on comms
e-mails frequently?
Q. Uh-huh.
A. No.
O What about Ms. Long, Monica Long?
A, No.
Q. Okay. And is this the kind of, you
know, statements in the market that Ripple
wanted to respond to in -- you know, in your
experience there?
A. I don't even know what the article's
referencing, so it's hard for me to say.
MR. TENREIRO: Let's pull Exhibit
73, which is a Bloomberg article August
23, 2018
(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 73 for
identification.)
(Pause)
A. Okay.
B Okay, Ms. Madigan. Having --
A. I've scanned that.
0. Sorry?

A. I was saying, okay, I've scanned that
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Q. Okay. And you made comments, is that
right?

A. It looks like it.

O Okay. The -- at the bottom, one

comment is "XRP circulating supply increase."

-asks "We didn't have it last quarter, but

we did in Q3? Should we add it?"

You say "I'm thinking maybe not given
the spike at the very end of Q4. It will draw
negative attention."”

Do you see that?

A. Mm-hmm.

O What did you mean by that? What would
draw negative attention?

A. So I don't recall exactly what
happened at the end of Q4. I do recall, given
this is around circulating supply, we were
looking at -- at making sure that we had
accurate information on supply and there were
some conversations around supply at time,
ensuring we had accurate supply information into
the market.

Q. Why would a spike at the very end of
Q4 draw negative attention?

A. I'm not sure what that spike was. I

00
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don't recall offhand.

Q. Was this an example of you trying to
make sure that there was transparency in the
market reports?

A, Yes, because I remember us focusing on
supply actually with -- really -was leading
the charge there, but -- the advisory team, but
we were doing a deep dive on supply at the time
and trying to figure out the accurate -- most
accurate way to report that information to the
market.

0. But was it accurate that there had
been an XRP circulating supply increase at the
end of Q47

A. I don't remember what happened at the
end of Q4, but I do remember that we were
looking at how we introduce supply to the market
and the most accurate way at the time that we
could communicate it to the market.

Q. And -- and did you communicate that
your concern was the accuracy or the spike in
this e-mail?

A. I -- I recall being concerned around
the accuracy and ensuring that we figured out

that analysis on supply increase before we would

301
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comment on it.

B To whom did you communicate your
concern about the accuracy of the supply
increase, if anyone?

B To Brad, to-—— again, - was
leading that effort. But I -- but I remember
there was a lot of ongoing conversation around
supply.

Q. And via what medium did you
communicate to Mr. Garlinghouse or- your
concerns about the accuracy of supply numbers --

A, I'm not sure. Internally we used a
lot of e-mail and Slack in most of our
communications.

Q. Do you recall specifically communi --

THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry,
e-mail and what?
THE WITNESS: Slack.

Q. Do you recall what spec --

THE COURT REPORTER: I don't know
what you're saying.

MR. TENREIRO: Slack. S-L- --

THE WITNESS: 1It's S-L-A-C-K.

MR. TENREIRO: Sorry.

THE COURT REPORTER: Thank you.

02

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800




Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 304 of 408

16243231

16343438

16:43:47

16:43:59

16:44:13

16iddsi22

10

Ll

1.2

13

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

BY MR. TENREIRO:

G Do you remember using Slack to
communicate to Mr. Garlinghouse or to- your
concerns about accuracy of supply increase at
the end of Q4?

s I do not recall what mediums we
communicated on on that topic.

(G Did you come to a conclusion as to
whether you had accurate or inaccurate
information about XRP supply increase at the end
of 047?

A. I don't recall specifically at the end
of 04, but I do recall that there was a deep
dive on figuring out how we could communicate
more effectively the supply in the market.

Q. And did you come to a -- what you
believed to be an accurate, you know, set of
information about changes in supply for XRP?

A, I don't know if we ever concluded that
work. I know it was ongoing and. was leading
it. I don't know where it shook out.

O You don't know where -- where the work
shook out?

A. Right. I dom't know == I don't —-— I

don't know where that issue was resolved. I

03
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Q. Yeah. How -- how -- how would it be
known to be inaccurate? How would people be
able to know that it's inaccurate?

MS. ZORNBERG: Objection.

A. How would people know if the

information that we put in the report would be

inaccurate?
Q. Yeah.
A We wouldn't put inaccurate information

in the report.

Q. Okay. So why would it draw

negative -- negative attention if it were in
there?
A. So an example would be there's

different ways that XRP gets introduced in the
market. It can be -- it can be through sales or
loans, for example. Sometimes market -- like
that guy - you referenced earlier. He
might see Rip -- he right see XRP leave Ripple
and all of the sudden the headline one would be,
like, XRP is being sold by aggressively by
Ripple even if it was a loan, for example.

So there are different ways that XRP
can leave Ripple and come back to Ripple that

have different treatments and it doesn't

05
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(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 25 for
identification.)

MR. TENREIRO: 25 is a one-page
e-mail, RPLI SEC 4785896,

(Pause)

A. Okay.

0. Ms. Madigan, what is this e-mail about
that you wrote to Mr. Will on January 7, 2020°?

A. So this is an e-mail that was

originally drafted by - regarding his work

with Binance, an exchange, around a new listing.

O And how -- how do you know that part?

A. How do I know what part?

Q. That it was drafted by-

A, Because I remember that finance --
that. == tha- sent me this --

Oss Okay.

A, -— in draft form because I wasn't

involved in the conversations.

B All right. And what is the -- what is
the draft about?

A. It's about a new listing of a XRP/USDT
perpetual swap contract.

G Okay. And was this -- what was the
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put that in the e-mail?

Why

MR. ANELLO: Why -- I'm sorry.
did you put what in the e-mail?

MR. TENREIRO: "XRP surged plus

10 percent on the back of the news."

A.

Q.

I don't know why.

You don't -- you don't know why you

put that in the e-mail?

Well, I actually didn't put it in

-- I forwarded on a message from

Q. Okay. Did you read it before you
forwarded it on?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you discuss it with -‘

A. I don't recall discussing it with him.

O Okay. And is it something you
typically reported to Mr. Garlinghouse,
something about the surge of XRP on the back of
news?

A. No.

Q. No?

A. No. This was a unique e-mail.

0. In the weekly meetings, did you
cover -- the weekly market teams meetings, did

309

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800







Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 312 of 408

16251237

16:51:48

1635209

16:52:24

16452438

L es 2551

10

Ll

12

13

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Qs Okay. And why would Ripple want
people speculating on crypto generally to be
able to have an efficient form to trade?

A, Our general view on the market was
that as this crypto market matures, having more
instruments, akin to similar -- you know, the
traditional finance market, allows people who
want to trade the market to express their views
in different ways.

Q. Okay. Let -- let's set this aside.

So going back to the ODL product that
we've discussed a little bit, did -- did part of
the contractor relationship between Ripple and
the market makers, GSR and . did part of that
relationship include a loan of dollars by Ripple
to these market makers?

A, It included a loan. I think most of
the loan was in XRP from memory, but I don't

recall. There may have been portions of dollars

and XRP.
Q. What was the purpose of the loan?
A. To provide working capital so that

they had capital to use in the capacity that
they were performing market-making activities on

those ODL exchanges for.

11
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0. Okay. Does Ripple still engage in
programmatic sales today?

A. Not that I'm aware.

Q. Does Ripple engage in OTC sales today?

»

Q. Anything else that you're aware of?

A. Nothing else that I'm aware of.
Q

" Does Ripple today generate revenue

from ODL?
A, I'm not aware.
Q. So you don't know either way?

A. I don't know either way.
O Okay. Are you aware -- well, as part
of the relationship between Ripple and the

market maker that facilitated the ODL product,

is there -- does Ripple lease XRP to the market
maker?

A. I'm sorry, can you repeat the
guestion?

Q. Yes.

As part of the relationship between
Ripple and the market maker that facilitated the
ODL program, does Ripple lease XRP to the market
maker?

A. Yes.

15
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most of the terms for V1 were pretty baked but I
don't think the contracts were signed yet. For
v2, - and her team were actively involved
in those negotiations and took the lead on
those. And then in V3, more recently, I was
involved along with the advisory team.

Q. - can you please -- her last name

for the record, please.

.

O And what team is she in?

A. She's a senior advisor to Brad at
Ripple.

O So just to make sure I understand, the

first version of the agreements were pretty much

done when you started --

A, Right.
Q. -— is that correct?
A, Yes.

Q. Version 2, - and her team were more
actively involved, but were you involved at all
in Version 27

A. I was somewhat involved, but -and
her team were kind of taking the lead.

Q. And is it fair to say you were more

involved in Version 3 then?
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A. Yeah, but also closely working with

the advisory team, -and -who were
still left after [JJiezt.
o. N

Q. - Okay.

And what -- what are the differences

between Version 1, Version 2 or Version 37
What -- what are you talking about when you say
those versions?

A. Sure. The versions are just
referencing each of the contracts had a certain
start and end date. And when the contract would
approach expiry, you'd go to Version 2. And so
they have a -- a fixed fee and a variable fee
component. Those came down from V1 to V2. And
then in V2 there was an option introduced as
well,

Q. What -- what was the option?

A. I'm not very familiar with the option
because that was- team.

Q. Okay. Was there something else
introduced between V2 and V3? Or changed,
rather, not just introduced.

A. No, just the rates continually came
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17302520 14 A. Yes. Vaguely.
2 B What was your involvement?
3 A, So the head of business development,

4 _ at the time also ran the -- the

1720235 b5 markets team and she asked both teams if anybody
6 happened to know anybody at CoinBase. And the

7 only reason that I was looped in here 1s because

oo

CoinBase actually -- I happened to -- CoinBase
9 was recruiting me and I happened to have met

17202351 10 this guy - So I offered to make a warm intro

Ll for-so that he could meet -

12 face-to-face.

3 0. And did you?

14 A. I did. I made the introduction.
17903202 15 0. Did the deal between CoinBase and

16 Ripple happen with respect to ODL?
17 A. I don't know. I didn't -- as you can
18 see, I wasn't involved in any of -- if any, of

19 the back-and-forth.
1730315 20 o And_ who was he again?
271, A. -works in -- well, used to work

22 in business development.
23 Q. Who did he report to? Do you now?
24 »
17:03:24. 25 O Okay. And is it -- from reading this
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MR. TENREIRO: For example,
MXN/XRP cross absent being paid by Ripple
to do so.

A, So the question is would the market
makers be making those markets?

Q. Yes.

A. It's -—- it's hard to say. If they had
interest in making those markets independent of
Ripple, they absolutely could.

Q. Before Ripple to enter agreements with
GSR and- do you know of other participants
making markets in, you know, MXN XRP?

A. I don't recall offhand what the
liquidity was then.

Q. Okay. How much do the market maker
contracts with respect to ODL cost Ripple?

A, I don't remember all the numbers, but
broadly there was -- there was a variable fee
component and a fixed fee component. I think
the variable fee was, like, -something basis
points but I don't recall specifics.

O How -- what are the total costs to
Ripple of the ODL product incentives that it
pays? So not just the market makers but, for

example -- well, let's establish -- I mean, does

w
Do
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from OD -- from Ripple through ODL onto that
given exchange and what percentage of that total
flow was executed through market makers versus
other market participants.

O And so you say the data team and the
product team. Can you tell me the individuals
at those teams that might have that -- those --

that data or those --

A. Excuse me.
Qi -— reports?
A. So the -- the product team is run by

Asheesh Birla and the data team, -

Q. Okay. What is the size of the
remittance market between the United States and
Mexico?

A, I don't know offhand.

O Okay. What is the size of the

remittance market between Mexico and the United

States?
A. I don't know offhand.
- Does someone -- do you know 1if

somebody at Ripple knows that information?
A. I would imagine so.
Q.. Okay. Who would that be?

A. Perhaps the data team.
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weekly market meeting documents.

Q. Was these for -- was this for these
Friday meetings or for the other meetings you
had?

A, For the Friday meetings.

Oz Okay. And who prepared these decks to
the extent they -- were they prepared for every
Friday meeting typically?

Al Yes.

Q. Okay. And who would prepare them?

A. Again, a combination of people.
Primarily- more recently on my team.

Dinuka prior to him. And then, depending upon
the section, - legal, Ron.

Q. Would you review them before they were
finalized?

A. Generally, yes.

Q. All right. Because they were -- fair
to say they were sent to Mr. Garlinghouse and
Mr. Larsen to the extent they were going to
participate in the Friday meeting?

THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, I
can't understand you, Jorge.
MR. TENREIRO: Sorry, Bridget.

O Fair to say they were sent to
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A. Yeah. So I alluded to this a little
bit earlier when -- when we were talking about
the communications team. And there was a subset
of the communications team that was looking at
what the conversation was in social media. We
talked about ‘the Twitter werse; et cetera. And
so ‘there was @ == one or' two members of the
team, in the communications team, that would
look at what is the conversation around Ripple
and XRP in the -- in the public sphere.

Q. Okay. Please turn to the page, the
bottom will say 301762. That's the number. The
title of the slide is "What is Inflation/Purpose
of study."

A. Uh-huh. Right. This is what you were
talking about before.

0 Just generally speaking, what is --
what was this about?

A. So this was the study I mentioned
earlier that Brad and -- and- kicked off.

And it was trying to figure out in -- in the
spirit we mentioned earlier of communicating
transparently with the market around Ripple's
supply of XRP, how it's introduced, and figuring

out how to communicate to the market more
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301764.

A. 764, okay. Okay.

G.. "Recommended Methodology." Do you see
that?

A. Sure. Yeah.
&% Okay. Just read it to vyourself,
please. I Jjust want to make sure we're on the

same page.

A. Sure.
(Pause)
A. Okay.

o What -- what is this methodology?

A. This is a methodology that I believe
- from the advisory team came up with as one
potential way to think about XRP inflation.

THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry,
could you repeat your answer? I don't
think I got that.

THE WITNESS: Sure.

A. This -- if I recall correctly, this is
one methodology that_from the advisory
team came up with as a potential way to
communicate XRP inflation to the market.

o Was this methodology ultimately
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MR. TENREIRO: So that's going to
be -- the e-mail is RPLI SEC 302044. 1It's
just a cover e-mail. And the attachment
is a deck that starts at 302045. So let's
look at both.

MS. ZORNBERG: Look at both?

MR. TENREIRO: Yeah, both of
them.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

MR. TENREIRO: Sorry? 31 and 34.

BY MR. TENREIRO:

Q. So, Ms. Madigan, the -- the cover
e-mail, which is Exhibit 31, just fair to say
you're sending a deck, re XRP-0, to -

A. Yes.

Q. Is that fair?

And when you say "we've pulled
together," who are you referring -- who's "we"
in that e-mail?

A. _ advisory team, a couple
members of my team, Ron Will and legal, and a
couple of others were involved in conversation.

Q. And the subject is "XRP-0 Supply
Concerns," right?

A. Yes.
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pressure"?

A. So, again, you'll see the sub bullet
below that talks about_ of sell
orders. So this gets back to looking at the
depth of the market on a specific order book.

If there's large one-sided flow, that can be
negative for XRP's liquidity.

B It's -= it talks about _ of
XRP sell orders.

Is that what you're talking about?

A. Mm-hmm.

o And then it says "was placed into the
market without offsetting buy flow," right?

A. Mm-hmm.

Q. What does that mean? What does that
do together?

A. So if there's large one-directional
flow, it usually causes dislocations in an order

book where sometimes market makers will pull

oy ==
THE COURT REPORTER: Slow down,
please. "So if there's large
one-directional flow"?
A. It tends to have a negative impact on
liquidity in that -- in that --
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G Is it fair to say —--

A. Oh, now it says -- yeah, I can see at
the top it says "Slack retention,"™ so likely
Slack.

B Okay. Okay. The -- is it fair to say

you're -- this is a conversation on Slack

between you, Mr. Samarasinghe, _,
others, _ is that right?

A It looks like that.

Q. Okay. And having read this, is it
fair to say that Mr. Larsen gave a directive to
Mr. Garlinghouse to sort of deal with this XRP-0
concerns by buying XRP?

MS. LINSENMAYER: Objection to
form.

A, So I don't want to make too many
presumptions given I don't recall this exact
chat, but one thing I can say is I do recall
that phone call I mentioned where Brad said that
he wanted to explore buying XRP back to address
the problem and that he had had a con --

THE COURT REPORTER: I can't
understand you. "That Brad said he wanted
to explore buying"?

A. Yes, XRP and that he mentioned that he
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around buying back in response to the negative
liquidity impact from XRP-O.

0. Did Mr. Larsen --

THE COURT REPORTER: A negative
impact for? I can't hear you.

A. The negative impact on liquidity due
to XRP-0.

Q- Okay. And did Mr. Larsen give a
directive to decrease the negative price
pressures by XRP-0?

A. I was not on that call --

MS. LINSENMAYER: Objection to
form.

A. I was not on that call and I have
no -- I was -- so I cannot comment on what Chris
said to Brad.

Qs Did -- I didn't mean to -- what he
said to Brad. My question was a little broader.

Did Mr. Larsen give employees at
Ripple a directive to decrease neg -- negative
price pressures on XRP based on XRP-07?

A. No.

Q. Did Mr. Garlinghouse give you that
directive?

A. No.
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-originated? I just want to make sure I'm

looking at the right spot.

Q. It seems like _originated

ik
A. Oh, okay. Yeah.
(07 And then it seems like vyou responded.
A. Okay. Yep. Let me read this. Sorry.
(Pause)
Al Okay.
75 All right. Do you see where he says
"Note: Purchasing on track to cover 100 percent

of estimated XRP-O volumes"? Do you see that?

A. I -doj

O Okay. So why the 100 percent?

A. So the issue that we were trying to
address was the offset, right, from the original
workflow that we discussed where there was a buy
and a sell in the market, in the original ODL
payment flow. XRP-O had only one direction.

And so this was specifically to
address that imbalance in the order books. And
so 100 percent appears to be where it was
started although I vaguely recall that there was
something less as well discussed. I don't know

if it was 100 percent the whole time. I believe
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Okay.

Q. All right. Does this refresh your
memory as to whether you received media
inquiries from markets report about being a
buyer in the market?

A. It does appear that the comms team
received inquiries around the statement made in
the XRP markets report.

Q. And they directed them to you, "Hey
Markets," is that fair?

A. This e-mail is directed to me, yes, or
our team.

0 And_ says "I would spin it
around ODL. Maybe saying something about how
this supports efficient execution of ODL
transactions."

A. Mm-hmm.

Q. Do you see that?

A, I do.

Q. Did you discuss that with him, what he
meant by that?

A. No.

0. Okay. Did -- did mark -- did comms
respond to media inquiries?

A. Sorry. Could you repeat the question?
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Q. Yes. Did -- did markets respond to
media inquiries from our market -- from your
markets report re being a buyer in the market?

A. Did the markets team --

Q. Sorry, did comms. I'm sorry. Did
comms respond to media inquiries?

A. Sometimes.

B No, to -- but I'm talking about this
media inguiry about being a buyer in the market.

A. Oh, I'm not sure if - ended up
responding or not.

Q. Okay. Did you respond to how -- well,
I think comms here says "Can we say something
high level?"

Did you have a view as to what you
could say?

A. I don't recall this specific e-mail
exchange or what I was thinking at the time last
summer.

Qs It says "See below. Understand that
we can't share details."

Do you see that?

A. Wait. What?

Q. The e-mail from - says "Hey

Markets, we received a few media inguiries" --
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"stability of XRP" to mean?

A. Healthy liquidity of XRP markets.

Q. You want liquidity to be stable or you
want liquidity to increase?

A. Liquidity to be healthy. I don't know
if it's increase or stable. 1It's just -- there
are many attributes that we've discussed at
length today regarding attributes of a healthy
liquid market and so that -- this, to me,
reading it now, looks to be referencing that.

0. Stability -- how is -- how is
liquidity stable?

A. So the healthy operation of markets
tends to have -- well, I should say healthy
liquid markets tend to have maybe less
volatility -- well, that may not always be true.
But, yeah, the health -- I read this as
healthy -- stability meaning, like, healthy XRP
markets.

Q.. Okay. There's a bold part towards the
bottom where it says "Given our goal to retain

- UsD Tidt? —-
A. Mm-hmm.
Q. -— "for corporate" purchases -- sorry,

"corporate purposes."
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A. Mm-hmm.

Q. Do you see that?

A. Yes.

Qs What does that refer to, if you know?
A. It looks to be about cash needs for
the company.

Q. You know, did anyone ever convey to
you what the goal of the company was with
respect to keeping cash for corporate purposes?

A. Occasionally Ron would relay some
target numbers.

B. In what context would he relay that?

A. In this context I remember him
sharing.

Q. "In this context" meaning this
document?

A. No, sorry. In the discussions around
the purchase program, I remember him saying-
_ was a target number for
corporate purposes.

5 So Ripple, for the purchase program,
you know, you used, you know, corporate cash
resources, is that correct?

A. Yes. To my knowledge, yes.

Q. Okay. Corporate funds --
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A. Yeah.
(B -— of some sort. Is that fair?
A. Yes.

Q. Okay. So in that context, you recall
that Mr. Will said, okay, but we need to keep -

A. Lt Jepks Jlike that but 1. don't reegall
exactly the direction.

Q. And did he explain why the company had

decided _ was what it needed?

A. No. I wasn't privy to the details.

O Did he explain why -- what the -
-might be used for?

A. No.
Q.  Okay.

MR. TENREIRO: I think that this
might be my last one. So let's look at
84. And maybe Lisa...

This is a three-page e-mail,
423325,

(Whereupon, exhibit is presented
and marked SEC Madigan Exhibit 84 for
identification.)

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

(Pause)

3
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A. Okay.
Q. Ms. Madigan, this is -- is this e-mail
conversation related to inflation -- you know,

conveying of information about supply inflation
of XRP that we've been talking about today?

A. It appears to be, yes.

Q. Okay. Who is -
A. - is the external advisor on -

team I mentioned who came up with the potential

inflation methodologies.

0. Why is he external? Who does he work
for?

A. He's an advisor to Ripple. He used to
work for —

Q. Okay. Does -- is he a paid advisor?

A, I don't know his contract. I assume

so. I don't know.

O Okay. Is it fair to say that in this
conversation, there's a discussion of having him
potentially say something publicly about, you
know, Ripple's supply inflation of XRP?

A. Yes, I read that here.

(0F You say "Only concern with -is
whether it's perceived negatively given he is"

-— "he is 'on the payroll' so to speak."

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800




Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 391 of 408

1:8:¢35 %51

1835457

18:36:11

18:36:21

18:: 36136

1.8::365:50

10

Ll

1.2

13

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Do you see that?

A. Yes.

Q. Perceived negatively by whom?

A. The market overall.

Q. Why would the market perceive it
negatively if he made a statement?

A. The idea was that this would be a --
rather than -- the inflation methodology he came
up with was something that he thought was -- and
I don't remember the details of it, but that it
was, you know, an industry standard way to
approach inflation generally.

And so rather than have kind of Ripple
speaking on behalf of Ripple telling their own
story, why not have an independent third party
come up with a -- a market sort of standard
methodology around inflation and then apply it
here?

0. So is it fair that what you're saying
here is that | could be perceived as not
an independent third party to the extent that he
was on the payroll?

A. Yeah. I think the idea was suggested
by somebody earlier that a third party could be

a good idea here.
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(98 Mm-hmm.

A. And so- as an advisor is sort of
an affiliated party. It doesn't necessarily
achieve the goal of what Monica or whoever it
was suggested a third party.

Q. And then when you say "i.e. the
Giancarlo effect on the CFTC story."

What did you mean there?

Al I don't recall exactly what that
referenced.
0. Who is Giancarlo?

A. I ‘think .1t"%s €htis Giancatlo af that's
his first name. I don't recall.

Qs Who's Chris Giancarlo?

A. I know he's -- he was maybe -- I don't
know if he was a regulator or he was somehow
involved in regulation from my memory.

Qs And "the CFTC story," what is that?

A, I don't recall the specific reference
here:,

Q- Okay.

MR. TENREIRO: I don't have
anything else.
Lisa?

MS. ZORNBERG: Okay. I just want
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a few -- a few minutes of questioning.

Do I need to put on a mic?

THE COURT REPORTER: Yes.

MR. TENREIRO: I'm sorry. Sorry.
I - I forgot one. I still have time,
right?

MS. ZORNBERG: Go ahead.

MR. TENREIRO: Sorry.

BY MR. TENREIRO:

0. Ms. Madigan, I'm just jumping to
another topic that we discussed earlier.

The OTC sales, did they have
restrictions on XRP sales by the, you know, OTC
counterparties?

A. As I mentioned, OTC sales were largely
done before I arrived with the exception of that
- contract that was sort of still in,
whatever; hadn't yet matured. I don't recall
other OTC sales that occurred top of mind while
I was there besides -

Q- Did the- one have sales
restrictions?

A. I think there were components of that.
I just don't remember the details of the

contract.
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O And why would have -- why would Ripple
have imposed sale restrictions?

A. So I wasn't involved in creating or
designing the contract, so I don't want to
suppose what was contemplated at the time of
something that was created that I wasn't
involved with.

Q. Right. But to the extent that you did
some legwork to get up to speed on the-
issue, I think we looked at it at length this
morning, did you have a conversation where you
might have either come to learn from someone or
asked someone why did Ripple impose -- you know,
why is there -- why are there these restrictions
in the-:ontract?

A, No, I didn't ask or don't recall
asking that and T don't know why they were put
in.

Q. Okay. Now I'm done. Thank you.

A. Sure.

MS. ZORNBERG: Can you hear me
okay? Mr. Videographer? Court Reporter,
can you hear me okay?

THE COURT REPORTER: Yes. Just

keep your voice up, please.

393

GRADILLAS COURT REPORTERS
(424) 239-2800




Case 1:20-cv-10832-AT-SN Document 827-38 Filed 06/13/23 Page 395 of 408

1:8:39:537

18:39:44

18:39:59

18:40:08

18:40:16

18:40:27

10

Ll

12

13

14

15

16

157

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. ZORNBERG: You bet. My
Shakespearean -- my Shakespearean voice.
EXAMINATTION
BY MS. ZORNBERG:
Q. Ms. Madigan, based on your experience

working at Ripple since mid-2019, as well as

your previous experience working at-

- do you believe that Ripple controls the

XRP market?
MR. TENREIRO: Objection.
A, No.
Q. Why not?
A. Because there are many market
participants that trade XRP outside of Ripple.
Q. Did Ripple control the XRP market when
you joined Ripple in 20197?
MR. TENREIRO: Objection.
A. No.
Q. Did Ripple control the XRP market at
any point during your employment by Ripple?
MR. TENREIRO: Objection. And
just -- Lisa, I don't understand --
A. No.
MR. TENREIRO: -- what you mean

by "control™ but I'm going to keep --
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

I hereby certify that the witness in the
foregoing deposition, BREANNE MADIGAN, was by me
remotely duly sworn to testify to the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, in the within-entitled
cause; that said deposition was taken at the time and
place herein named; and that the deposition is a true
record of the witness's testimony as reported by me, a
duly certified shorthand reporter and a disinterested
person, and was thereafter transcribed into typewriting
by computer.

I further certify that I am not interested in
the outcome of the said action, nor connected with nor
related to any of the parties in said action, nor to
their respective counsel.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand this 20th day of May, 2021.

Reading and Signing was:

requested waived X not requested.

BRIDGET LOMBARDOZZI, CSR, RMR, CRR
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